Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
From 5/1/2018 Through 5/31/2018

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance

1001 General Checking Account 295,907.49 "

1006 Payroll Checking 401.99 °

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking 23,524.87

1020 LGIP - General Account 100,658.23 ¢

1030 LGIP - Capital Reserve 790,316.59 -

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 1,210,607.18 401.99

Report Difference 1,210,205.19 OD

. O@A ) N\

‘ ¥

Date: 6/5/18 02:41:53 PM

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



[ ;988 aoueLBA 29 103png LA/ Hoday (O A[uop
%LI0I1 9ILTLEL 00ZTH vTL 91°671°86L 00°0 000
%000 (00°1) 001 000 00°0 000
%000 (00'1) 001 000 80°0 000
2%00°8L (00022) 00°000°1 00°08L £€°E8 000
20070 TE9S66 00°0 T£956%6 000 00°0
%E8°66 (00'+8%) 00°000°6£€ 00915°8¢€E 00°05Z°8¢ 000
%S 1651 0£708°9 00°005°11 0€Z0€81 €€'856 17°8€5°1
200°0 (00°000°¢) 00°000°S 00°0 L99IY 000
%96'9E1°T 89°69€°€T 00°000°1 89°69€°T £ee 99999
%% 1°80L 1+ 1809 00°000°( 1+ 180°L £€'€8 0070
%Er 78 (00°6LE¥T) 00°9%9°96 1 00°L9T°ZEl £8°ESOET 00°0
%99°19 (00°zEs9El) 00°0S1°95¢ 00'819°61T L1'6L96T 000
%T0'LL (00'Z£0°29) 00°000°0LE 00°896°L0T 00°000°¢1 00°0
2%00°001 000 00°000°L9 00°000°LY €E7E8SS 00°0
%0005 (000zI°LS) 000V YL 00°0TI°LS 000 000
2%$S 201 000€1°6 00°L1F'6SE 00" L5 89€ T1s6'6e 000
%¥6'86 (00F18°T) 000001 00°98%°Z¥I 00°000°C1 000
%PST8 (80°E8FI) 00°000°¢8 T6'S91°0L £EER0°L 000
%1€ 18 (¥ OrETE) 00°000°CLI 95659l CEE8S I £9°78T'6¢
%IS'EL (cLzeso1) 00°000°0F 8T LOT'6T gegee’e YL OFE]
%EF 001 99°€Z8°¢ 00°000°¢L8 99°£Z8°8L8 99916°CL vL6ITE
%9668 (0s°0vLTL) 00°000°STL 0$°652°CS9 99°91+°09 LL'ESSLE
%0TL6 (66'601°L) 00°000°59¢ LO'06S°LST 00°£80°CT 8L LEGHT
2%00°0 (0090S°1vE£T)  00°90S°1HET 000 0070 000
%16 13pd PUBLIBA 193png (e10], [emoy 103png poua [BMOY POLIa]

1e@png [e10],

810/1€/S USnoIy, 810Z/1/$ Wolq

B2 A JUdLIND

JLEEEARINg

JuLLINy

J10day uf papnjouf suonoesuel | paisodu) - JUSWSILYG [BIDUBUL]
LS uoneliodsue.d [, AJUN0)) JOOWE[|LL

L16¥
0l6v
006tv
0zey
9ISh
ClIcy
OISy
OLvy
00FF
00€y
cvey
orey
1€Th
0Ty
ccey
0Ty
oley
0tly
by
olly
001+
0coy
000v
00s¢

Nd 61:81:20 81/C1/9 21

pun,| [BIUIC) WOL,] 19JSueL]
awoau] dxy [euonead asea
QUI0IU] 25BY]

2WOooU] SUISILIdADY

Spa220.d UBOT (INd

Spaadol ueo {dI1LO
QUIOIUJ 1S21U]

AUIOJU] - SJASSY JO 2[ES
JWOOU] SNOAUB[[SISIIA]
suoneradQ sng [eroadg

01€S - SIuBID

() 11£€ - swein
AIBUOTIOIOSI(]- ] [ §- SIUBID)
ALS - siuel

[OTRIN 0Ty Iaupe WV LOMN
1TE€S VL - sjuely)

spuelny [ende)

Xe [, [[01AR ] 211G JISUBL], SSE]N
ANUIAY Jaquil] 8IS

xe ] K1adold s1ea g 1Sed

xe] Auadolg

ANUIAIY JOBIIUOY)

sare,|

[ende) Surjiom

S20IN0SY



7 198 J0UBLIBA 79 123png (LA/M Boday O A[yuomn

%L¥ 06 00°819°8 00°005°06 00'788°18 LY 1IHSL 00°SL6 091¢
%91 PL L6'6F9'F 00°000°81 £0°0SEE1 00°0ST°l 66°901 0S1¢
%¥L'T8 SI'ZLY'9 00°005°LE €8°LTO1E L9916 00°00%°1 cris
%98 1L 00'¥¥8 00°000°€ 00°9S1°C 00°05T 00961 orls
%Y116 L1180 00'00S°€T £8°8IF°'1T L9916 000 0cIs
%08°1 00°00L°61 00°000°0Z 00°00€ L9'999°1 00°00€ €01¢
%L9"8T 00°19L°L9 00°000°¢6 00°6£T°LT L991Y 00°0 T01¢
2%07'8S FL'8PFOL 00°000°ST 9T 1SS 1 £E€7€80°C 000 101s
%¥T 08 0S°69L°LY 00°000°96 0S0£2°8¥ 00°000°8 05'86EY 001¢
2000 (9¢9¢T°c) 000 9¢9£T°¢ 000 90°€19°C 090¢
%L6°98 YT 08T 15T 00°086°LT6°1 9L°699°9L9°] 67'799°091 0EFOI°LEL

%0T'8L cEoveES 00°00S°¥C €9°651°61 LY V0T 00°0 ccos
%P EL LY 1IFESST 00°000°68¢ £€'8C9°6TF 66°6VL 81 0V 0vT'8E 050¢
%TLLL YL LIS Y 00°000°€9 97'TET0S LY9IT'S [OEIEY 0¥0S
%CTL'S6 6°0LT SE 00°000°¢T8 90°6TL 68L 00°0S.'89 €0°68SH9 0£0¢
%E°LL 81°T9%°9C 00°00¥ 811 8°LE6°16 99°998°6 LELIET9 0z0¢8
%8F°S6 9E'L66ET 00°0S0°01€ ¥9°20°96T 05'L£8°CT LY ¥T9°€T 010S
%2T €9 (0T'929°92LT)  000ELTIFL 08°€01°989° £1°6S5°C1¢ CCCHYTEL

%08°0€ (00°$66'3) 00°000°¢1 00°500%F 00°0 00°0 Ll6¥
%6118 (00°518'8¢) 00 LF8LIE 00°T€0°65C 00°0 000 916%
%000 (00°000°¢2) 00°000°¢T 0070 000 000 cle¥

%16 18pg Q0UBLIE A 198png [e1o], [enoy 198png poLiag [BNIDY POLID

103png [e0],

8102T/1€/S YSNOIyL §107/1/S Wwoif

B3 A JU.LIND)

JUALINY)

anmnn)

Hoday uf papnjouj suonoesuel |, pajsodup) - JusWLILIS [BISURUI]

LYSI( uoneIodsue. I, AJunoy) JOOwe[[L,

INd 61:81:20 81/21/9 =ed
QoUBINSU|
SOSUIOIT 79 $99,]
W2 Joindwo)
M wawdinby 22130
suonduosqng 2 sangg
Juiuue|q
2DUBUIUIBIA] 1S AN
woddng sAnensuIUpY
SIDIAIOG [BUOISSIJOI]
asuadxy SNoauB[[aISIN
SI01AIDG PUB S[ELINEIA
S90IAJIS [2UUOSI ] [BIO],
"suj uonesuaduio)) SIoNIo A
asuadxy [|olked
DUBUUIRIY :[[0IAB]
SIDALI(] ([[0IABd
yojedsiy :[[01ked
UoMBSIUIPY ([0IKR]
SI01AIDG [QUUOSIS
sasuadxy

S90.IN0SY [B10,
V.ILOMN WOoLf 19]suel |,

puny 1S Woij jsueL]
SN YoIng YIA WOL) IYSURL],



£ :99ed 0uBLIEA 79 198pNg (LLA/M Hodoy O Ayiuop N 61:81:20 $1/21/9 :¥Q

m.ﬁm:mﬁmkh
2%00°001 0070 00°ZE1°61 00°TS1°61 00°00¢ 00°0 sjuawie [e10adg [B10 ]
%00°001 0070 0025161 00°TS1°61 00°00€ 000 0028 sjuaidiay 01 suswiked 1S
SjudWAR [eroadg
2%605°9L 1£061°65C 00°066°T0O1°1 69°66L°€HS Y1+L87T3 P8P SS $30IAIDS PUE S[BLIDIBIA [BI0,
%LT8SE (0o'1£€01) 00°000°t 00" 1€EF1 CEELE 10°608 9pEs LRy ANoe suonesad
%0589 0T6¥1°E 00°000°01 08°0589 €EEEY 00°88¢€ 0res Ireday] 9 e Lsadaig
%001 007065 00°000°1 0001+ €ees 000 0£€S §29,{ 198BI NA[{
%00°0 (st6£6) 0070 SH'6£6 0070 68°L81 STES asuadx;] uvo] (INd
%1568 81°129°C 00°000°ST T8'8LETT £€°€80°C LYFTYL 00€S sosuadxy Sunesedg Apedoly
2%00°0 00°9%9°ch 00°979°Cy 000 £8°€08°C 000 06T uop) SupesdQ [e1ousn)
2%£E°T6 LT0T6 00°000°C1 £L6LOTL 00°000°1 007001 6878 IR J9IUR)) JOUSIA 7§ HSUBL],
%9916 00°00L 00°00%°8 00°00L°L 00°00L 000 08Z¢ 0580 19)US) I0YSIA 7Y HSUBL],
%00°0 00'+6£°C 00'16£°C 000 0€°661 00°0 0LZS pun,{ UONEaIY Joqe /MU
%IE9Y 08°€L0°1 00000 07976 L9991 00°001 0928 age1sod
%0L'E 9Pl 00°00S°1 79°¢s 00621 00°0 0szs sIa0UN{o A
%19°+8 6LT10°0F 00°000°09¢ 1T°L86°61T 99'999°1T £9'880°4C SZ4S sasuadxy [an,]
%6901 (68'79¢°11) 00°000°t91 68°T9ECLI 99°999°¢ | £9°765°6 0ves ssuadxy 9aa1y2 A
9%96°9L 1T°S8+°L 00°005°Z€ 6L110°CT €€°80L°C 66'009°C 0zTs Fururer] % [oARI]
%00°LL 9 LEY Y 00°00£°61 PSTOR VI 99°996°] 0L ELF'T 0rzs ssuadxg auoydaja ],
%IE°68 c0TTS'L 00°05T°€S SELTH'SE 0S°LEY Y 08°05€ 0616 JunoyRy
%00°C6 000C1 00°00€°1 00°08¢°1 00°sTl 00°0€1 8IS UONBISIUIWPY [OY02]Y 79 SNI(]
%EL LI (69900°¢) 00°000°LT 69°900°0€ 00°0SC'T 0L FLS'L 081¢ sasuadxy [puoneiad(
%9611 | (€9°961°1) 00°000°01 £9°96%°11 £EEE 79816 LIS sasuadxy] pieog
%86°L9 89°Z08°F 00°000°S1 TELE101 00°0SZ°1 £7°559 0L1S sasuadxy 9110
%16 13pg QoueLIB A 198png [B10]. [enoy 193png poLR [eMoY poLag
Emmu:m [e10], ._mu\ﬂ juaLmn) EU.C:U u2Lny

8107/1€/S ySnoIyL, §10z/1/S woi,
1oday uf pepnjouj suonoesuel], pajsodupn - Justale)g [BIOUBUI]
LS wone)rodsuea  , AJuno)) yoowe[L],



 a5ed AOUBLIEA %9 195png (LLA/M Hoday qOd Alyiuo Wd 61:81:20 81/T1/9 @1
%SLIL 9T VLOP60'T 00 0ELTIFL FL'GSOBIES 68'ST0°98¢ 96" 0EL7E61 sasuadxy [B10]
%8S 16 LYOLE'LE 00 1LZ96L°1 £1°006°869°1 9T 681°Crl i d Nl KepinQ [ende)) re10],
%6116 LEROF 101 00 TLT'SHLT £9°798°€9°1 £6'509°7C1 0TIl saseyoung [eide) [e1o]
%9T°L6 £6'101°C 00+£8°081 LOTEL T8I 05°695°S1 00°0 0509 spaloid rende) PYIO
%TE e 909689 00°00¢°01 ¥6°€09°¢C L9991 ¢ 000 0¥09 s1o1[ayg/e3eudlg dog sng
20070 0070009 00°000°9 00°0 00°00S 000 1209 IO ] UOHEB[MBUBLL], [[2D) [N ]
%L8°66 €6°102 00°00§°Z91 LY'86T°T91 00°0ST°11 000 0zT09 apesddp) seindwo)
%5666 0070 00°000°06 0096568 000 000 0109 uonIppyAuswaoe[day ueA
%8Z°001 (8%°80¢) 00°000°081 88805 081 00°000°C1 00°0€0°1 0009 uomIppy Auswiace|day sng
Y%L 1F] (zev6T's) 00°000°0 TEP6T']T L9°999°| 000 4339 UOIEAOUNY-BULIDIUISUH/UFISI(]
%89 99" €TIL 00000702 FE9LRTI L9999 000 I1S€S uoneAouay -sasuadxy “unupy
%01°76 6E V8T +8 00°LEF'690°T 19°256'+36 TH98LGL 0TIl 0gge uoneAoudy %9 Ireday Surpping
saseyoun,| [ende)
%T6°LO01 (0s°L£0%) 00°000°TS 0S°LE0'SS EEESSLI 000 2014105 143(] [B10
%6 L91 (0S°2£01) 000009 05°LE0°0I 00°008 000 0zZEs 18210U] 1958 XA
26007001 0070 00°000°St 00°000°t £€°€80°L1 000 01€s Jedioul :98ea7] X3 |
uumtum EQQ
AepnQ [ende)
%60 T P8 TET I8’ 00°L9E99¢°T 9I'vEL'080°T 000 00°0 SI9JSuBL], [B10],
%000 00°L09ESL 00°L09°€SL 0070 00°0 0070 0816 [eg pun,] Suipug pajeudorddeun)
%000 00°0LESLY 00°0LESLY 000 00°0 000 ¢L16 2UMIpuadN 21NN,[ 10] 2A1353Y
%99'69 00°L96°8F 00°00%° 191 00 EEFTIT 000 00°0 0916 pun{ VLOMN O} 19JSueL|,
%000 00°000°¢ 00°000°S 000 000 000 0S16 PAIBSIY JDIYSA O JDJSUBL],
%169 0091028 00°8+8°¢9T 00°TE8°€81 000 000 0£l6 pun,J [BISUID) 0} JJSUBL],
%91 111 (91°LTL'8L) 00THLSOL 91'698°€8L 000 000 0116 s Auadoid o) ragsuriy,
%I16° a,mdm_ QOUBLIB A Emnnm 2101, [enmoy Emﬁ_:m POLID] [BMOY poLI2

193png [e10L

I8 4 jualng

aLmy)

uarny

8102/1€/S USnoIyL, §10g/1/S wol]
Hoday] u papnjouy suoijoesuel ] pajsodup - USRS [BIOUBUL]
LS uoneliodsuea ], Ayuno)) yoouwe(yi ],



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 5/1/2018 Through 5/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

12858 5/18/2018 (50.00) MERRIANNE HOFFMAN 07202017 BOARD MEETING STIPE

13491 5/1/2018 1,200.00 ALJQI, INC GRAPHICS ON BUS 304

13492 5/1/2018 89.88 DAVID WHEELER MILEAGE FOR I BLOCK 60X

13493 5/1/2018 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13494 5/1/2018 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13495 5/1/2018 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13496 5/1/2018 50.00 JUDY RIGGS BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13497 5/1/2018 50.00 MARTY HOLM BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13498 5/1/2018 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13499 5/1/2018 50.00 MERRIANNE HOFFMAN BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13500 5/1/2018 20.00 MH WELDING 27 SEAT WELDING

13501 5/1/2018 123.73 NORTHSIDE FORD SHOP INVENTORY

13501 5/1/2018 97.90 NORTHSIDE FORD PARTS

13501 5/1/2018 20.30 NORTHSIDE FORD STEERING REPAIR BUS 34

13501 5/1/2018 204.65 NORTHSIDE FORD BUS 34 STEERING REPAIR

13502 5/1/2018 837.50 Prevailing Communications BUS 304 RADIO INSTALL/RADIO
REPAIRS

13503 5/1/2018 39.86 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

13503 5/1/2018 30.42 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

13504 5/1/2018 33.15 ULINE TRANSIT CENTER TOILET PAPER |

13505 5/10/2018 1,975.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE BUS 29 WELD FRAME

13506 5/10/2018 212.12 ALSCO - Portland Linen MAT SERVICE

13507 5/10/2018 171.92 Batteries Northwest BATTERIES

13508 5/10/2018 2,619.30 BRATTAIN INTER. TRUCKS, INC. BUS 18 ELECTRICAL REPAIR

13509 5/10/2018 195.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing BUS 204 TOW

13510 5/10/2018 35.70 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. BUS 34 DEF

13511 5/10/2018 50.29 CHRIS MOTLEY MILEAGE FOR 70X

13512 5/10/2018 700.00 City Of Tillamook TRANSIT CENTER LEASE

13513 5/10/2018 82.39 CLAYTON NORRBOM 70X MILES

13513 5/10/2018 217.19 CLAYTON NORRBOM TRAINING MILES AND MEALS

13513 5/10/2018 72.76 CLAYTON NORRBOM PC SHUTTLE & J BLOCK

13514 5/10/2018 111.92 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

13515 5/10/2018 119.84 DAVID WHEELER MILEAGE FOR 60X

13516 5/10/2018 65.44 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE

13517 5/10/2018 136.32 FleetPride, Inc. SHOP INVENTORY

13518 5/10/2018 3,831.45 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER VEHICLE EXPENSE AND INVENTOF

13519 5/10/2018 111.00 MAC TOOLS DISTRIBUTING SHOP TOOLS

13520 5/10/2018 1,015.44 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL TRANSIT CENTER

13521 5/10/2018 973.71 McCOY FREIGHTLINER BUS 301 REPLACE DEF HEATER

13522 5/10/2018 740.00 METRQO OVERHEAD DOOR, INC. MAINTENANCE ON GATE

13523 5/10/2018 100.00 North Coast Lawn LANDSCAPING

13524 5/10/2018 338.01 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. VEHICLE EXPENSE

13525 5/10/2018 24.00 NEW AGE CAR WASH VAN WASHES

13526 5/10/2018 545.00 NoviClean LLC BUS WASH BAY MAINTENANCE

13527 5/10/2018 42.99 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13527 5/10/2018 269.86 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13527 5/10/2018 189.87 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13527 5/10/2018 34.29 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13527 5/10/2018 7.64 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13528 5/10/2018 213.78 Pacific Office Automation OFFICE COPIES

13529 5/10/2018 1,209.91 PETROCARD INC. FUEL FOR 70X

13530 5/10/2018 196.00 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE

13531 5/10/2018 277.36 Rosenberg Builders Supply BUILDING SUPPLIES

13532 5/10/2018 250.00 SECRETARY OF STATE FILING FEE

13533 5/10/2018 111.53 Sheldon QOil Distributors DEF kp

13533 5/10/2018 21,787.96 Sheldon Oil Distributors FUEL

13534 5/10/2018 76.50 Tillamook Motor Co. VAN 35 INSPECTION

Date: 6/12/18 01:55:43 PM

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 5/1/2018 Through 5/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

13534 5/10/2018 46.95 Tillamook Motor Co. VAN 106 INSPECTION

13535 5/10/2018 240.00 TRANSPORT WISDOM, LTD CDL TESTING

13536 5/10/2018 658.24 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CARD CHARGES

13537 5/17/2018 130.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. DRUG TESTING

13538 5/17/2018 883.50 CoastCom, Inc. TELEPHONE

13539 5/17/2018 50.03 Dish DISH

13540 5/17/2018 447.48 Fred Meyer Customer Charges CARD CHARGES

13541 5/17/2018 95.00 LAURA BEELER CDL PHYSICAL

13542 5/17/2018 900.00 NATHAN LEVIN GRAND RONDE 70X RENT

13543 5/17/2018 133.39 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13544 5/17/2018 1,225.22 PETROCARD INC. 70X FUEL

13545 5/17/2018 1,975.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE BUS 304 INSURANCE

13546 5/17/2018 25.00 TILLAMOOK FESTIVALS COMMITTEE JUNE DAIRY PARADE TROPHY
SPONSOR

13547 5/17/2018 48.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC MEETING NOTICE

13548 5/17/2018 49,95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. INTERNET

13549 5/17/2018 274.56 VERIZON ECOLANE DATA

13550 5/30/2018 95.00 ALLAN NEWCOMB CDL EXAM

13551 5/30/2018 84.53 BRENT OLSON MILEAGE TO SALEM

13552 5/30/2018 1,856.50 Bullard Law, P.C. legal

13553 5/30/2018 700.00 City Of Tillamook TRANSIT CENTER LEASE

13554 5/30/2018 44.94 CLAYTON NORRBOM MILEAGE ] BLOCK 60X

13554 5/30/2018 55.10 CLAYTON NORRBOM TRAINING/MEALS

13555 5/30/2018 100.89 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

13556 5/30/2018 1,400.00 COMPUTER SUPPORT & SERVICES COMPUTER SUPPORT

13557 5/30/2018 119.84 DAVID WHEELER MILEAGE FOR 60X

13558 5/30/2018 65.69 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE

13559 5/30/2018 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13560 5/30/2018 966.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS LEGAL

13561 5/30/2018 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13562 5/30/2018 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13563 5/30/2018 50.00 JUDY RIGGS 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13564 5/30/2018 50.00 MARTY HOLM 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13565 5/30/2018 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13565 5/30/2018 70.62 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON MILEAGE FOR SDAQO TRAINING

13566 5/30/2018 100.00 MERRIANNE HOFFMAN 051718 BOARD MTG & 07152017
MEETING

13566 5/30/2018 50.00 MERRIANNE HOFFMAN 07202017 BOARD MEETING STIPE

13567 5/30/2018 300.00 NELSON NYGAARD PLANNING

13568 5/30/2018 40.00 Oregon State Police BACKGROUND CHECKS

13569 5/30/2018 196.00 Pacific Office Autornation COPIER LEASE

13570 5/30/2018 38.87 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

13570 5/30/2018 30.14 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

13571 5/30/2018 1,030.00 TRILLIUM SOLUTIONS, INC. BUS 304 SWIFTLY

Report Total 56,935.32

Date: 6/12/18 01:55:43 PM

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 5/1/2018 Through 5/31/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

051118-01 5/11/2018  DANIELL F. AMAYA
051118-02 5/11/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
051118-03 5/11/2018  LAURA M. BEELER
051118-04 5/11/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
051118-05 5/11/2018  TERRA L. BUCHANAN
051118-06 5/11/2018  ERIN L. CLAWSON
051118-07 5/11/2018  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
051118-08 5/11/2018  RICHARD A. DIETZ
051118-09 5/11/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
051118-10 5/11/2018 TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
051118-11 5/11/2018  JAMES N. JETT
051118-12 5/11/2018 ROBERT R. KENNEY
051118-13 5/11/2018  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
051118-14 5/11/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANOQ
051118-15 5/11/2018 TYLER J. MARSHALL
051118-16 5/11/2018  JESSE D. MARTIN
051118-17 5/11/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
051118-18 5/11/2018  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
051118-19 5/11/2018  SARAH J. NORRBOM
051118-20 5/11/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
051118-21 5/11/2018  PAUL J. NORTON
051118-22 5/11/2018  BRENT K. OLSON
051118-23 5/11/2018  JAMES M. PALMER
051118-24 5/11/2018  GARY R. PETERSON
051118-25 5/11/2018 DOUGLAS W. PILANT
051118-26 5/11/2018 RONALD G. PIMENTEL
051118-27 5/11/2018  VERNON L. RESSLER
051118-28 5/11/2018 GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL
051118-29 5/11/2018 ROBERT W. RYAN
051118-30 5/11/2018  STEVE H. SCHWABE
051118-31 5/11/2018 KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
051118-32 5/11/2018  MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
051118-33 5/11/2018 TABATHA R. WELCH
051118-34 5/11/2018  DAVID T. WHEELER
051118-35 5/11/2018  COLEEN A. WILLIAMS
052518-01 5/25/2018 DANIELL F. AMAYA
052518-02 5/25/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
052518-03 5/25/2018  LAURA M. BEELER
052518-04 5/25/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
052518-05 5/25/2018  ERIN L. CLAWSON
052518-06 5/25/2018  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
052518-07 5/25/2018  RICHARD A. DIETZ
052518-08 5/25/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
052518-09 5/25/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
052518-10 5/25/2018  JAMES N. JETT
052518-11 5/25/2018  ROBERT R. KENNEY
052518-12 5/25/2018  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
052518-13 5/25/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANOQ
052518-14 5/25/2018  TYLER J. MARSHALL
052518-15 5/25/2018  JESSE D. MARTIN
052518-16 5/25/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
052518-17 5/25/2018  SARAH J. NORRBOM
052518-18 5/25/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
052518-19 5/25/2018  PAUL ]. NORTON
052518-20 5/25/2018  BRENT K. OLSON
052518-21 5/25/2018  JAMES M. PALMER
052518-22 5/25/2018  GARY R. PETERSON

Date: 6/12/18 01:55:51 PM Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 5/1/2018 Through 5/31/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

052518-23 5/25/2018 DOUGLAS W. PILANT

052518-24 5/25/2018 RONALD G. PIMENTEL

052518-25 5/25/2018  VERNON L. RESSLER

052518-26 5/25/2018  GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL

052518-27 5/25/2018 ROBERT W. RYAN

052518-28 5/25/2018  STEVE H. SCHWABE

052518-29 5/25/2018  KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE

052518-30 5/25/2018  MICHAEL P. THOMPSON

052518-31 5/25/2018  TABATHA R. WELCH

052518-32 5/25/2018 DAVID T. WHEELER

052518-33 5/25/2018  COLEEN A. WILLIAMS

5194 5/11/2018  DONALD M. ANDERSON

5195 5/11/2018  CATHRYN L. BOND

5196 5/11/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5197 5/11/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5198 5/11/2018  PEGGY PETERSON

5199 5/11/2018  LEONARD W. STITT

5200 5/11/2018  HRA VEBA TRUST

5201 5/11/2018  UNITED FINANCE

5202 5/17/2018  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

5203 5/17/2018  PACIFIC SOURCE

5204 5/25/2018  DONALD M. ANDERSON

5205 5/25/2018  CATHRYN L. BOND

5206 5/25/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5207 5/25/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5208 5/25/2018  PEGGY PETERSON

5209 5/25/2018  CYNDIE S. SIEMSEN

5210 5/25/2018  LEONARD W. STITT

5211 5/25/2018  ATU LOCAL #757

5212 5/25/2018  Shriners Hospital for Children

5213 5/25/2018  AUTISM SOCIETY OF
OREGON

5214 5/25/2018  UNITED FINANCE

5215 5/30/2018  REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

Date: 6/12/18 01:55:51 PM

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking
From 5/1/2018 Through 5/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4106 5/10/2018 224.75 City Of Tillamook WATER & SEWER

4107 5/10/2018 326.25 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL OFFICE

4108 5/10/2018 388.00 North Coast Lawn LANDSCAPING

4109 5/10/2018 439.50 Rosenberg Builders Supply BUILDING SUPPLIES

4110 5/10/2018 153.85 CITY SANITARY SERVICE GARBAGE

4111 5/17/2018 180.00 Columbia Fire & Safety Co. NEW CABINET FOR FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

4112 5/30/2018 112.02 INLAND ELECTRIC, INC. BUILDING REMODEL

4113 5/30/2018 1,298.17 Tillamook PUD OFFICE ELECTRIC & LOAN PAYMEI

Report Total 3,122.54

Date: 6/12/18 01:56:01 PM Page: 1



Vendor

~ UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 5/25/2018

——

_ Date ) B Description of Transaction I Amount
- | | ~ DOUG PILANT N
' 4/26/2018 |HIDDEN ACRES ~ MEALS/ADMIN. PROFESSIONALSDAY 8 105.60_
| 4/30/2018 RILEYS RESTAURANT  MEALRIDE CARE MEETING '$ 1795
| 4/30/2018 BIG WAVE CAFE MEALS/MEETING W/JEFFHAZEN ~ |$  17.00 |
5/1/2018 PARKSIDE DINER MEALS/MEETING W/JACKIE $  43.25
5/3/2018 |USPS o [POSTAGE s 100.00
5/3/2018 |PACIFIC MEALS/MEETING W/MARTY s 4250
5/4/2018 PACIFIC ~  MEALSIMEETINGW/MELISSA ~ $ 4275
5/7/2018 PACIFIC - ~ MEALS/MEETING W/RON 'S 4650
5/7/12018 PACIFIC B 'MEALS/MEETING W/MERRIANNE E 34.50 |
5/16/2018 EMERGENCY RESPONSE ~ CPR TRAINING s 1,035.00 |
5/17/2018 |AMAZON ANTENAE FOR RADIO s 16.99 |
5/21/2018 |PACIFIC IMEALS/MEETING W/GARY s 3800
) - $ 154004
) CATHY BOND i ]
| 04/27/18 BLOOMIN CRAZY FLORAL 'SUNSET EMPIRE 25TH ANNIVERSARY GIFT |$  50.00
04/27/18 NPI/RAM - ' TABLET MOUNTS B R 92.82
05/03/18 |IRON MOUNTAIN (OFFICE/SHREDDING ) s 6367
| 05/07/18 |ADOBE SOFTWARE , s 24.99
u - _ '$ 23148
77777 ) TABATHA WELCH

05/21/18 ALASKA AIR "AIRFARE/TRAINING s 380.40|
05/23/18 SAFEWAY ~ OFFICESUPPLES |8  15.98]

' $ -
- o $  396.38
B i - ~ Charges total\ $  2,167.90
T  Grand Total[$_ 2167.90

APPROVAL () L @2 ——

DATE b-b-18




LT

e

UMPQUA BANK

May 2018 Statement
.. Open Date: 04/24/2018 Closing Date: 05/23/2018

Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

[:.- 3

Ia

Reward Points

Earned This Statement
Reward Center Balance
as of 05/22/2018
For details, see your rewards summary.

2,475
65,619

F Mail payment coupon
with a check

Payment Options:

UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855

EGEIY

JUN 05 2018 H

Byl

vy Page 1of 4
Account: ¢ Y7790
Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855
BUS 30 ELN 68 15
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $658.24
Payments - $658.24cR
Other Credits $0.00
Purchases + $2,167.90
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $2,167.90
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $22.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $7,832.10
Days in Billing Period 30
Pay online at y Pay by phone
== . myaccountaccess.com (I 1-866-552-8855
Please detach and send coupon with check payable to. Cardmember Sertvice CPN 001469460
2000002167901
Account Number 790
Payment Due Date 6/22/2018
New Balance $2,167.90
Minimum Payment Due $22.00

(l . to pay by phone
1 . to change your address

000010235 01 SP 000638845189450P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

|”|||||]hlui"lll"l|||"|1iua]llih”lul]ll”|i||nI||||u|

Amount Enclosed $

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

|IlllllIIIIIIi'IIIIIllll!lIIIIIllllllIIII“llllllllllllllllllllll



UMPQUA BANK

May 2018 Statement 04/24/2018 - 05/23/2018 Page 2 of 4
TILLAMOOK GNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service ([ 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 05/22/2018
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 65,619

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 1,860 6,775
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 615 3,548
Total Earned 2,475 10,323

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

ortant Messages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

IMPORTANT NOTICE. We want to inform you of an upcoming change regarding reward redemption rates.
For airline tickets and hotels booked beginning 08/12/2018, 11:01 CT, the value of those points will be at a
rate of 1 cent per point. All other reward redemption rates remain the same. If you have any guestions
regarding the value of points redeemed for airfare and ho- tels, please call Cardmember Service at the
number on the back of your card

Make Life Easier and EARN REWARDS FASTER! Pay your bills with Automatic Bill Pay. Use your card to
automatically pay bills like telephone, cable, utilities, insurance and more. |t's the easy way to make
payments on time and avoid late payment fees. Just call your service providers and tell them to bill your
credit card. Enroll online at myaccountaccess.com and find out more.

Transactions  PILANTBOUGEAS . . GreditLimit $5000

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

. purchases and Other Debits =

04/26 04/25 0072 SQ*HIDDEN ACRESGR TILLAMOOK OR $105.60
04/30 04/27 28622 RILEYSRESTAURANT SEASIDE OR $17.95
04/30 04/26 0177 BIG WAVE CAFE MANZANITA O©OR $17.00
05/01 04/30 3965 PARKSIDE DINER GARIBALD] ©OR $43.25
05/03 05/01 9672 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA $100.00
05/03 05/02 0044 PACIFICRESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $42.50
05/04 05/03 0216 PACIFIC RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $42.75
05/07 05/05 0048 PACIFICRESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $46.50
05/07 05/04 0032 PACIFIC RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $34.50

Continued on Next Page



UMPQUA BANK

May 2018 Statement 04/24/2018 - 05/23/2018 Page 3 of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (  1-866-552-8855
Transactions  FLANTDOUSLAS " Gredtlimt $000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
05/16 05/15 0156 EMERGENCY RESPONSE TRA 503-351-4385 OR $1,035.00
05/17 05/16 9287 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS W WW\W. AMAZON.CO WA $16.99
05/21 05/18 0051 PACIFIC RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $38.00
Total for Account 7808 $1,540.04

Post Trans
Date Date Ref#

Amount Notation

$50.00

04/27 04/26 4515
04/27 04/26 7508 NPI/RAM MOUNTS 206-763-8361 WA $92.82
05/03 05/02 1627 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA $63.67
05/07 05/05 7339 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA $24.99

Total for Account 022 $231.48
neachons.| VWElchERTRE. T ey
Post Trans

Notation

Date Date Amount

05/21 05/16 4272 ALASKA Al0272172395572 SEATTLE WA $380.40
WELCH/TABATHA 08/06/18
PORTLAND ORE TO OHARE
OHARE TO PORTLAND CRE

05/23 05/21 5254 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOQOK OR $15.98
Total for Account ¢ 1146 $396.38

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

ayments and Other Credits

05/11 05/11 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $658.24¢cr
Total for Account 7790 $658.24cR

[ 2018 Totals Yearto.Date.

Total Fees Charged in 2018 $0.80
Total Interest Charged in 2018 $80.91

Continued on Next Page \ )’&




UMPQUA BANK

May 2018 Statement 04/24/2018 - 05/23/2018 Page 4 of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460} Cardmember Service ‘: 1-866-552-8855

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

** APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
*BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 30.00 YES $0.00 13.74%
“*PURCHASES $2,167.90 $0.00 YES $0.00 13.74%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 25 .49%

(' Phone ( ") Questions ~r=r”) Mail payment coupon . Online

1 - - J with a check \¢

Voice: 1-866-552-8855 Cardmember Service Cardmember Service myaccountaccess.com
TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.O.Box 6353 P.O. Box 790408

Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St. Louis, MO 63179-0408
- End of Statement -

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS

Make life easier

Sign up at "email.myaccountaccess.com”
to get exclusive benefit information and special offers
only available via email

Visit "email.myaccountaccess.com"” to enroll.
Visit email. myaccountaccess.com to enrcllin Credit Card Account Access Click "to enroll” and enter your information



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT May 2018
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE MAY MAY YTD YTD YTD %

2018 2017 FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook/Central County 909 760 9,032 7,473 20.9%
NW Rides 540 484 6,387 5,712 11.8%
North County 106 206 2,007 2,641 -24.0%
South County 50 43 525 579 -9.3%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,605 1,493 17,951 16,405 9.4%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,667 3,970 40,700 44,250 -8.0%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 694 801 7,993 8,151 -1.9%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 3,259 3,657 33,635 35,168 -4.4%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,030 1,005 10,661 10,769 -1.0%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,650 9,433 92,989 98,338 -5.4%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 857 960 9,384 10,141 -7.5%
Rt 60X: Salem 876 543 6,363 5,284 20.4%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 646 0 3,287 0 #DIV/0!
Inter City Total 2,379 1,503 18,984 15,425 23.1%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 197 246 2,277 2,273 0.2%
Special Bus Operations 0 2 788 394 100.0%
Other Services Total 197 248 3,065 2,667 14.9%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 12,831 12,677 132,989 132,835 0.1%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 17-18 | FY 16-17 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 6,592 96 68,865 69,405 -0.8%
Senior/Disabled 3,686 1,509 55,135 53,932 2.2%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 948 0 8,989 9,498 -5.4%
Total 11,226 1,605 132,989 132,835 0.1%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 17-18 | FY 16-17 | Change
Ride Connection 60 697 1,047 -33.4%
Tillamook Bay Community College 219 2,264 2,244 0.9%
Northwest Rides 540 6,387 B.r12 11.8%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 87 1,109 1,167 -5.0%

6/12/2018

05-18 RIDERSHIP REPORT .xIsx

v



Tillamook County Transportation District May 2018

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
May-17 1.3 65.6% 57.24
Feb-18 1.2 59.6% 63.54
Mar-18 1.3 58.1% 64.48
Apr-18 1.3 57.0% 64.86
May-18 1.3 59.2% 62.29
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 5636 |
Deviated Fixed Routes
May-17 6.8 11.6% 66.07
Feb-18 6.3 10.0% 70.38
Mar-18 6.2 9.6% 79.21
Apr-18 6.1 9.4% 71.90
May-18 6.1 9.7% 69.01
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60
Intercity Services
May-17 2.9 30.4% 71.21
Feb-18 2.8 24.9% 79.90
Mar-18 2.8 23.6% 81.21
Apr-18 2.8 22.9% 81.47
May-18 2.8 23.6% 78.52
STANDARD 2.9 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
May-17 4.7 7.8% 53.22
Feb-18 5.1 8.1% 57.88
Mar-18 5.2 8.0% 59.47
Apr-18 5.4 9.3% 60.36
May-18 5.6 9.7% 57.79
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 55.54 l

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations



| abed %P e 898'8/6'L 150D 1081IQ ¥ loqeT ‘ebea|iy |Bj0 L
Leoez A=) 800 %8 62 89°€ 10°89 vrb'eor's |9.5'€8y  6SZT'ZTLL S99°SZE'L  PP6'OpS Z50°vL6  ZsL'EZv €L1L'9E 686'ZEL 809'vEL Saodlales Q1oL B0l
€9'G Lo'L L0 %L'6 9'c 62°LS ¥6L'LE 182'9 09z'L 006'02 £GE'E 8.L'G 169 0ss RN 860'€ S3VIAIBS JBUIO [e10L
81°g ¥5'L 900 %S'8 v'e 6909 S6LYL 08¢ 9es 9888 696°L L1128 S0e vee 881 Le'L uoneradQ sng [e1oadg
16'G £€8°0 L0 %4701 el jefeRele] 66521 LiV'E vel rLO'ZL PBE‘L L9z'e 98€ 9le INEAA 288'L staddy |
§80IAI8S 1BUI0
¢58lL 089 S0°0 %S'te 8¢ LL8L 856'y2S  |0¥9'00L £92'GL 0S¥'892 902'0v L Sr0'6ec  9€S'L G999 786°81 Lob'eel Ayosayy| [ejoL
682 rL'e S0°0 %0°0L L'E L1'BL 9LL'69 09g’el 600°¢ LPE'GE 5056'8L LEZ'0e a50'L 148 €2°E 126'9 9pucy puelg X04
€09 GE'T €00 Y%t 9e 64°L8 ¥66'20¢ |066'8E ¥89'G 196'66 €5£'85 8Z£'G6 180'e Z8b'e £9€'9 LIB'PL wales X09
LL0E ¢80l 900 %C 0% 8¢ 18791 8¥¥'ZSe  |0BE'sY 045'2 ZrL'eel LYE'E9 987'E0L 00F'e S0E'S ¥8E'6 £05°L0L puB|UOd G0
Kysraiuy
c¢l'9 oL'L oL'o %46 L9 10°69 29r'LG0"L |644°L02  968'VE £48'8.5 YEB'6ZE 629'S.LE Ge9'Ll LE2'GL 686'¢6 86£'20L SIN0Y pejelas( (B0 L
L89G ¥6'L +0°0 %< L 8¢ L£'94 688'98¢ 169'95 0198 Legerl 89/'8. 8.9'gglL 0se'y 6GL'E 199'0L 60.'02 Ao ujoour +0
¥0'8 2L o0L0 %ELL 9 8802 062'GZE  |09L'pL T A LGL'L0Z  €58'48 02G'erl  GE0'9 G6Z'S GE9'EE 8.5°Ck EllUBZUBA €0
vev 90°L 2070 %<9 oy 9589 £€90'L€1 ¥80'L2 8.5y 0S6'GL 0S¥'6¢ LLL'8y +6S'e 6661 £66°L €L1'8 SpIsueadQ/sHEISN 20
ce’l S0 810 %L CL L'6 6209 ove'zse  |vve'sy 2866 1G6'8SG1 £08'cE 02g'ss 969'% 8Ly 004'0% 8€9'0E doo umo] Lg
ginoy paieirag
98'9¢ L1'82 500 %2 65 £l 6229 609'v58 [9/8'89L  0O¥8'09 Thr LSy LSF'/9L 006't0E  068'9L ogL'el LG6'LL 2L4'G0S Hvd [eloL
¢Z'62 GZ'eE 05t %166 60 Ly'6e S09°ZL 8ir'e Lzl 0 0 /8821 ggL LBS Ses GS¥'LL HvQa yinog
95°GL 6E8 620 %9°0L 61 ¥0Ce 0S8'EZ L'y 8eL'6L 0 0 85¥'L1 2ozl 280°L 2002 SE8'9L Hva YUoN
£8°05 1629 ¥0'0 %ECL 80 82°0L G90'28¢ |260'60L  LBB'LL 0vb'86¢  erS'9glL €2L'902  0£l'6 958°L £8€°9 182'66E Sepiy MN
ve'Ll 66°L 500 %' Le A4 8E'C9 060°L9Z  |€6S°'LS GBS'6 Z00'651L oL6'0F 2€8'99 €2e's S8y 220’6 WL'es uva [ejua)
B3IA18S Bpid-v-1elq
AMHW_HMM (¢)areq4  Apisang oney noHed  (g) eey | ($) s1s0n | (g) si1s00 (¢) 180D Qﬁwmmmuwmo nmwmmmw_ mw_m.;_w_w_m sinoH mw__ﬂﬂ._m sibussedq u::ﬁ%mm R
jonUeABY sbesany ¢ pbusseq xogaieq siBusseq  Apnoy ejo] Jo8d1pu| 1810 Aunon eBeaypy Lk pied dlA LK aLA aled 1A
81L0z/2L/9 810z Rew iy

asuewlopad pue SORSHE)S 9jeg-0)-IBa A

81L0Z/LL0Z Ad [ENDY

PuIsIg uoneHodsues ) AJunod yoowe]|l L




z abed
%P9l |6L9°LYE  PPP'EIP'T SZ8VLLZ %Z 8 0EL'C €11'9¢ EPPEE %10 Le1% 686°2EL SER'ZEL %02 cEV'VL 809'veL  §il'0ZZ S82IaI8§ QLOL IBjloL
%8’'G sel'L ¥6L°LE 650'0€ %9¢- |Gl 05§ 595 %617l |86€ S90°E 1992 %b'cE |BSL 860°E 6EEC S80IAI8S J8YJ10 [BIOL
%L'6EZ [800°0L S6L'vL 98L'Y %g8'6kc |19l ree L9 %000l |¥6E 884 ¥6¢ %t v6lL |66L [IFA Ly uoneiadQ sng [eloadg
%0'2e-  |¥ie'8- 66521 £48'GE %S 9~ |28lL- 91e g6t %C0 14 112'2 €422 %l | £88°L 8¢6°L siaddu |
SeOINIES 18010
%E'9E  |€€9'6EL  8SGVES  GEb'FBE %EeeC |62 §99°9 90r's %L'EZ |6SSE ¥86'81 SZyv'sl %S 4429 LOv'eZL  pel'LllL Ayoiayu [ejoL
AR (L1169 911’69 - i0/NIa# 228 448 0 i0/NIG#  |Z82°€ LET'E 0 i0/A1Q# (1269 126'9 0 Bpuoy puel X0
%88 |L9V'ES v66'20Z  E€EG'BYL %l'cZ |6vF 28r'e €€0'C %¥'0Z |6.0'L £9e'9 $92'S %r'vS  |9L2'G L16'P1 L1026 weales X09
%L GS0'LL 8vv'eGe  €6E'SET %02 [49- SOE'E €LE'E %S, [4GL- ¥8€'6 LrL'oL %SG~ |026'G- €0S°LoL  g2r'20L puejuod 50
]
%E0L [60E'86 28v'LG0’L €/1°€SE %9°S 118 LE2'GL 1Zv'yl %b'S-  |6VE'G- 68626 BEE'86 %L~ €88 86€°201 188°0LL 8jnoy paxi4 |B307 [EjOL
%L 896'81 688'98  126°L9C %81 89 6S.'E L69'E %01~ |80L- L99'0L 692'0L %e0 |04 60202 6£9°0C ANID ujodur 0
%0°LL  [0ES'¥S 06¢2'G.LE 19.'0¢e %S¢l [06S G6Z'S S0L'Y %¥-  |EES'L- GEQ'EE 89l'se %.L9-  |990°E- 8.5'CK 7'y BjlUBZUBN €0
%6 LL  [LL9FL €90°/EL  9vpZCL %68 |€9L 666'L 9eg’L %6°L-  |8GL- £66'2 LGL'8 %p'e-  |00€- £Lr'8 €408 SpISUEadQ/SUEISN 20
%Cv 76L°0L ove'ese  9vo'ere %E0-  |LL- ¥8LY S6L'Y %0'8- |0SG'E- 00L'0F 0Se'vi %S vL- [/8L'G- 8£9'0¢ GeZg'se dooumo] LD
anoy peiEiRag
%S L L6'Z0L 609758  899°9F. %¢’S S/9 0gL'e) aro'cl %6 9rs'L L56'LL Sot'glL %Z’E 188'G1L ZLL'S0S  0E8'68t dvd [ejoL
%Z'6 k'L 50921 611791 %S~ |8¢- 165 jerae] %E'6-  |PS- Ses 6485 %8'92- |[68€'9- GSh'LL v¥8'ee dva yinos
%L LL- [9LL'G- 0s8'ez 996'82 %E'6c- |Skb- Z80°'L 125" %0ve- |¥E9- 1002 792 %9'€S-  |BLYF'6L- GE]'9L 71E'9¢ dvd YHON
%8'GlL  |04L'GL §90'2SS  S68'9LY %0°LL |18L 958'L ¥L0'L %8’ LL |S29 18€'9 2LL's %06 |6v8'2E LBZ'66E  2EV'99E Saprd MN
%C 9l Lov'9e 060°192  689'vZE %96 29¢€ S8L'Y 618' %602 |6SS'L 2e0'6 VA ] %L¥L [L06'8 Lrl'zs LrZ'e9 Hva [enusd
SOIAIES SPE-Y-EIa
Tin | grouny oo women SEMSEN S i |l | moa S b | S e e

BLILL LL9L LLL LL9L 8LLL L1191 8LLL LL9L

910z Aew niyL

uosiedwon JeaA-19A0-1Ba A

810z Aepy iy

810z Ae nuy L

810z Aepy iy

8LILL A4 0} LL/9LAA

Jou3s1g uonepodsuel) Aunos yooluejjp




%0 EL g90'LL2 S8L'0SE'T  02L'6L0'C S1s0) [BjoL
LWwer $§ %00C Woud snid - S1S00) PEAUAAQ
vEor a1ey AunoH yaeo) %86 LG5'E¥ 9/5'e8Y 6L0'0v¥ SIS0Q RaNa
%t ve peayiaaQ snid sng |lews %E'6 LZ9TIL 699's2e'L  LE0'tLE'l s1s0Q paseq ApnoH
ch'ee $ ajey ApnoH ueAjuIy %0°LT L88'viL ¥¥6'0¥S #90°921r sis0Q paseg abes|p
%9t §1500 328410 snid jyoud peaulang 1enoy %Z' Gl 8€6'02L 250'v16 LL'EBL abeay
oLle ¢ ajey AINoH [enidy R Boualayl]  Bousiagiq BLILL 19l uopduasaqg
:uonejnajes ajey Apnoy “0F ST gn :uopenoje apu sad 1509 Jueoiag  junowy SHZL AJ 01 ZHOLAd
3509 uonenajes uogeladg sng |e1adg ~ gL0Z Aey ybBnoayl QLA uosuedwo?)
¢ abeyd

%6’k o] ] 2g's ev's %Pl |%C P %8'6¢ %l vE Yot g0 L'E ov Y%Ll ¥e'y 1088 vTe9 S90IMIBS JBLJO IBI0L
%C’SL €10 Lot 88°0 %' SC %0'c %L 6 %8°L %081 80 s L'y %98 BS'¥ 62445 FA $82IAIBS JBLJO [E1I0L
%l LY 6%°0 PeL vO'L %ZEL-  |%EL %S'8 %86 %8t g a3 6'S % l'E- 161~ 69°09 09'z9 uonesadQ sng |enadg
%E'e 200 £8°0 G580 %6'EY %EE %L 0L %G°L %LLS e L R4 Y%l L oLe G9'GS 96'LS siaddu
S80InIBS JBI0
%vpl- [60°L 059 65°L %LTe | %69 %5 €2 % 0F % 0 00 82 62 %G 0L |05Z V] LZLL RiRIBIU [E10L
io/AIa# iongR vie iona# i0PNg# %001 %001 %00 i0/AIO# io/AIa# L'E i0/AIa# i0/na# oNa# LL08L i0/AITO# 8puUoY puel9 X04
%2 8C 250 SE'e ve'L %LEL %60 Y%L %G9 %t L~ 00 9Z 9 %C L '8 BLL8 SSEL wales x09
%LZ Zz0 z80L 65°0L %6 Ll |%¥'S %l O %9'St %3S 0 8¢ o€ %¥'6 859 LE9L 08'69 puejlod S0
Kz

%t €00 oL’ ELL %EQL-  |%6'L- %L'6 %91 %S 0L~ L0 ] 89 %t'¥ ¥6¢ L0'69 2089 3)Noy pajelreq [elo,
%L €00 P6°L Z6'L %E9- %S0 %L %Ll %8¢ Lo 8¢ 62 %L'S €L’ LEQL BGZL AIQ ueau ¥0
%S'e- €00 prah 0g’L %E02- |%6¢C- %E'LL %Pl %0'GL- LL- ¥'9 g4 %0'% oLe 88°0L 8189 BlUBZUEWN €0
%S~ z00- a0t 80°L %LEL- %01 %Z'9 %C'L %00k 0 oy (44 %8¢ 98'L 95'89 04799 apIsuead/sHERN Z0
%02~ 900~ SL°0 180 %6l |%LE %l %8Pl %8 g0 L'6 SoL %S BSE 62°09 0L'LS doo umol Lo
gnoy palenag
%3G 69°L- T4 9B°6C %t 9~ %C 65 %959 %0Y L0 £l %88 S0's 6229 LS dvd ieiol
%E'6L-  |E6L- GTEE gLy %8'8b- %l 66 %6 LYl %l G- 00 60 60 %EFL 69°E L¥6T 862 Hva wnos
%06t~ [9E°G- 6E'8 Siel %8 ¥S- %804 %t SelL %EL L0 6L Ll %8l g0e ¥0zZ2 16°8L Hvd YLUoN
%9'e POl 1529 SLv9 %S ¥ %t EL %89 %40 00 80 80 %T'¥ 98¢ 82°0L Ly'49 Sapiy MN
%96 870 66'L '8 %S0~ %9°LE %182 %E0L 4] [ 4 oz %09 vSE 8E£'29 ¥8'85 Hvqd [enusg
BITIBS BPT-Y-TEld
1 1U8aiag | Jig junowy EICE] aie HIQ 1Usdlad | #1g wunouwy oney oney B0 U821 | Jig Junowy INoH/ INOH/ | §i0 Uediad | Hig Junolly ajey AUNoH aley AINoH uny/aInoy

abelony abeiany xoqeied x0qaied JBussed 1Busseq
8LILL L9 8LiLL L1L9L sLLL L1191 8L/LL LL9L
gLOE Ao nuyL 810 Aew niyL BL0Z ABIN UL 810Z AB L

uosuedwos asueuLIopad 91 0} Jea )

8LILL A4 03 LL/9LAL
Jou3sIq uoepodsuel) AJuno? joowelip

W



Coordinating Committee Meeting
June 8, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District

36,00 3td St

Tillamook, OR

10:00 am—3:00 pm
Teleconference Information
866/755-7677

Pin # 005939
Agenda
A0~ Introductions. Wel to Guest Doug Pilant
10:05a 1. Introductions. Welcome to Guests g
2. Consent Calendar (Aetion Ttems)
— + May 11, 2018 Meeting Minutes (attached) .
;g:?Sa 4+ May 2018 Financial Report Doug Pilant
Ha 4+ NWOTA Funding Approved in Partner Budgets?
0 . . g
# Ridership Tracking (May 2018)
3. NWOTA Standing Items

+ IGA Columbia County

4+ NW~Connector Newsletter, NW Oregon Events Trillium
10:15— + Potential addition of Bike and Ride Information on Website Trillium
12:00p (Trinity Transit info attached)

# Marketing: BikePortland, Boomer ads (attached) Mary McArthur

+ Management Plan Updates (attached) Mary McArthur

+ Signage (Incorporating new NWConnector logo) Doug Pilant
12:30p
12:30— 5. Build Application Update
1:00p 4+ Report from Webinar Hlany ke
1:00— 6. Other Business and Member Updates All
2:00p

Attachments:

May 11, 2018 Meeting Minutes BikePortland ad
May Meeting Follow-Up To Do List Progress Management Plan Updates
Boomer Ad

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting,

Www. nweonnector. net

Sdin

Benton

%)
Gy CC Ridan
THANSPORTATION

N/ | 0 T —" |
| LINCOLN COUNTY |
| TRANSIT

Y SUNSET EMPIRF
e TRANSPORTATION
B 4 MSTRICT




NW Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
May 11, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
Tillamook, OR

Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting attendees
included:

— Cynda Bruce—Lincoln County Transportation

— Jeff Hazen—Sunset Empire Transit District

— Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation

— Chad Mace—Columbia County Rider

— Mark Bernard—ODOT

— Ryan Farncomb—Jacobs/CH2MHill

— Holly Kvalheim—Trillium

Excused: Lee Lazaro, Arla Miller

. Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (JH/CB)
#+ April 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes

4 April 2018 Financial Report—Doug reviewed. Only additions since last month’s report were
receipt of all the partner matching funds, administrative support expenses for the January—
March 2018 quarter, and payment for the Visit Tillamook Coast ad.

+ Ridership Tracking—Doug suggested that the Portland and Coastal Connectors (routes 5 and 6)
be combined for reporting purposes. Mary will also talk to Carel Richardson about reporting
passenger miles.

. Pedestrian Access Study

Ryan reported that they are working on resolving some outstanding issues with Rockaway Beach,
the rail line and some other property owners. Next couple of weeks will have survey crews working
on Columbia County stops review and design. On schedule, everything is progressing well. Hear
any comments from ODOT on Tillamook County stops? Some, but nothing of large import, eg,
proximity of rail. In Lincoln County, questions about the Walmart stop, will be looking at the
possibility of a pull-out, and look harder at the other stops proposed in terms of safety. Two bus
stop locations were proposed for Pacific City, but only one stop (Cape Kiwanda) has received public
discussion to date. Alder was originally proposed as an alternate—Tillamook County Public Works
has expressed interested in. TCTD needs to practice on the turn radius to understand the viability
of which option is best. Take a picture or video to show the issue, if there is one. Good time while
have survey crews out there to resolve the outstanding issues. Cynda, Ryan and Ken will conference
call on the bus stop issues in Lincoln County. Clatsop County’s stops are progressing well.
Columbia County is focused primarily on the Havlik Rd stop, and that design is going well. Benton
County has some additional coordination to do on one of the stops, but the other stops are moving
forward.

. NWOTA Standing Items

4:- IGA. Lincoln County counsel found a copy of typos, which Mary corrected and resent out. Their
legal counsel will finish their review this week, and it’s tentatively scheduled for May. Doug will
defer his Board’s decision until June. Jeff will take the IGA to his board after 3 of the partners
have gotten it passed by their boards. Mary will talk to Henry about getting it passed by the
Columbia BOC.

+ Signage. The signage company Doug has been working with hasn’t been very responsive in
coming up with NWConnector signs (likely because NWOTA is so small.) Recommend using

1|Page

/D/V



Gillespie which already does other signage and bus wraps for the partners. Doug will give Tim
some ideas to work on and potentially have him come to the June meeting

Website—News Travel/Events Updating—Holly reported that Trillium has started on the
additional features. They have received events from Mary, posted 75 events already, and are
collecting contact information on the events. Working on an online form to collect interested
riders contact information. Looking to get the new feature done by early to mid-June. Should
have ready to review by June meeting: The NW Connector will have a database of events, events
calendar. New events: Reach the Beach (Salem to Pacific City) and a new valley to coast (Hood
to Coast) event. Question: What information should be on the rider contact form? Name,
email, zipcode, whether the rider is interested in getting information from the NWConnector.
Holly will send out the list of events collected to date to all the partners. Add to June agenda.

Marketing. Mary followed up with the Boomer, BikePortland and Travel Oregon, and partners
agreed on the following advertising budget:

— BikePortland — 3 months promo boost package at $500/month, which will include banner
space, content sponsorship, social media mentions and direct email sponsorship. Banner
will be the NWConnector logo, with the words Bike n’Ride listed underneath. ($1,500)
Check out Trinity Transit for information about boarding a bike on a bus (Bike and Ride).
Need to come up with info that we would sponsor.

— Boomer—2 x 5 column inch Travel insert. Ad will be the NW Connector map with the words,
Public Transit Across NW Oregon underneath the NWConnector logo. Route and Schedule
Information will direct viewers to the nwconnector.org website. ($590)

~ Regular Boomer 2 x 5 column inch ad in all editions for 3 months. Ad will be the same as the
Boomer Travel ad. ($2,000)

— Travel Oregon website’s ground transportation options show NWConnector, but the link is
to Visit Tillamook’s website. Mary is fixing.

— Need to get started on doing more digital outreach/media. (BikePortland and News/Events
updates to the NWConnector website. Stories, comments, blogs can come from the riders,
where the real credibility comes from. (Will have to manage negative feedback though).

— Cascadia, when engaged travelers, enrich travel experience. Where the power comes in.

- Role of NW Connector bus drivers and public staff: Need to make sure system is ready
(well-trained) to manage ridership.

Testimonials—Potential stories could come from higher profile bicycle enthusiasts such as Dan
Little, Governor’s Brown’s husband who is interested in the Coast. AAA’s VIA Magazine might
be another good option.

Cascadia Connect—May 3 PSU Meeting. Included 6-7 Masters Planning students. Looked at
recreation lands in Oregon and public transit options to get there. Coast trip was a good
experience overall. Came over on TCTD bus. The couple of concerns included: Wanted to get
off at Kings Mt (flag stop) to hike. Driver didn’t know stop. Also, without cell service, there was
no guarantee that the returning bus would know to pick them up. While visitor passes are a
good deal, they can be expensive for families. Also did surveys while on public transit. Will be
important to reach out to travel agents to ensure have accurate information about what is
available. Lessons learned about the NW Connector:

— Would be nice to have online (website) payments and reservations.

—  Will have to specify which route they would be taking to the coast on their visitor pass.
— Distance from NW Connector bus stops to destinations can be a little far.

— Storing backpacks can also be a concern.

— Important that drivers know all the stop information for flag stops.

— NW Connector website was the best site by far to use.

2|Page



Their final report will come out next month. Jeff will let the partners know when their
presentation will happen in June.

Management Plan—Need to add bicycling. To qualify for the new STIF, projects must be in an
adopted plan, and demonstrate sustainability. Mary to add a section to Management Plan. A
bicycle component would demonstrate that NWOTA is proactive and looking to serve multiple
rider markets. Connectivity to the metropolitan area through BikePortland and events they
sponsor that include the Coast will also provide justification for additional bike travel capacity,
such as bike trailers. Could attract more bicyclists to the Coast if the NW Connector had more
capacity. One-way bicyclists might be interested in being able to take the bus back, but may
need bus trailers to carry extra buses. On Hwy 101 several areas that aren’t bicycling friendly,
people can ride the NWConnector. System is limited by bicycle capacity. When bicycle events
happen, be worthwhile to stay in touch, so NWConnector can participate. Mary check with
BikePortland. NWConnector can add temporary bike trailers. Another option would be to have
vans that would carry bicyclists and their bikes, which would help with bicycling safety.

Also, need to add Swiftly capacity to all NWConnector routes, to connect the real-time data into
one reporting system.

5. Member Updates

*

+

Lincoln County—Cynda is moving forward on Swiftly. Once the three coast counties are all on
the system, will need to add that to the NWOTA website. Coastal Swiftly would be a good twitter
feed. Linn-Benton loop would be a good Swiftly route. Transit Development Plan adopted by
the Board. In process of getting IGA adopted this month. First budget hearing coming up.

Sunset—Get IGA adopted in June. Closing down brokerage at end of July because of declining
numbers of Medicare clients in the district. New service center is opening for methadone clients
which will pick up Sunset clients. CCO will get a new contractor. Still looking for a facility in
Seaside to open a small transit center. Celebrated 25-year anniversary. Restructured fares,
$1.00 to ride the bus, reduce number of passes.

Tillamook—Get IGA adopted in June. May look at getting holiday operations to match up with
the other partners. Expect to final budget this month.

Columbia Co—New administrator started on May 29t. Rainier Transit Center under
construction. Working with Scappoose to get one of the stops moved (Havlik). Trying to get it
moved north.

Linn-Benton—Going to contract to develop a service development plan consistent with STIF
Plan requirements.

Shelter Posters—Doug will look at getting these replaced. 10 for SETD, 4 Tillamook, 2 Lincoln
County. Doug will talk to Lee, encourage adding to Albany shelters,

Build/Tiger Application—Fleet updating and expansion is eligible. A reliable fleet is needed to
maintain connections that have already been established. Trolleys during the Summer. Cannon
Beach was up 500% because parking is so bad.

Mobile NWConnector website—Look at a mobile application?

Recorded: Mary MeArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Staff

3|Page



NWOTA Action [tems
May 5, 2018

Action Ttems

IGA—Get approved by each partner
commission/board. Only changes to the
Amended and Restated IGA that was reviewed
by all legal counsel are:

= Page 2, 2. Definitions, B—Added “4” after the
word “Section.”

" Page 5, 11. Ownership, Duration, Withdrawal
and Termination, A. Ownership, added the
sentence: “Each partner owns the NWOTA
website code in its entirety jointly and
severally.”

= Page 7, Signature page, corrected typos to
Sunset Empire Transportation District and
Tillamook County Transportation District
names, deleted Approved as to Form for
Sunset Empire Transportation District and
Tillamook County Transportation District.

All Partners

(Attached file, v-6)

4/16 Email out
5/1 Emailed out

Henry informed and

= Added “April 2018” to the footer line. Mary to talk with will support IGA on
= Columbia County to lead on getting board Henry Heimuller agenda
approval Jeff to talk to Chad Jeff has talked
w/Chad
FY 2018—2019 Budget—Get approved by each | All Partners 4/17 Benton v/
partner commission/board. (Attached file)
Trillium/Website Newsletter—Amend current | Mary Mc/TCTD Contract completed
contract.
Get events over to Holly Mary Me Completed
Holly to get list of
events to partne.rs June Meeting Agenda
Complete Website
Newsletter
NWConnector FY 17-18 Marketing—Schedule Mary Mc coordinate Advertising scheduled
up to $5,000 in Boomer, other advertising with partners for July—October
Boomer NW Connector Stories—Explore Mary Mc contact Yes on adding stories.
getting stories included about NWConnector Seeley Clark at First one scheduled
riders in publications Boomer for July Travel insert.

STIF Briefing Materials—Partners brief boards/
commissions

Lee to send out

materials he has Sent out 4/13 V
Add Bike Amenities and Swiftly to developed T Metne A
Management Plan Mary Mc draft UEe S A RO
NW Connector Ridership
May Ridership All partners June Meeting Agenda
Add Passenger miles Mary to check
Combine 2 Grand Ronde Tillamook routes wjCarole

Mary Mc




Bike Portland Website/Advertising

|| Assignments |
Mary Mc

Advertising set for

Potentially free pass for a bicyclist to ride and July—September
write up her/his story

[] | Travel Oregon—Biking resources listing Mary Mc Fixed

[] | Trinity Transit Bike and Buses Info Mary Mc Include in June

Meeting packet




[ :28ed 0uBLIRA 79 128png (. LA/M Hoday qOE Aoy
%9 +E L8905 kI 00°000°ZTT £1°E67 9L ¥80Z0°L 000
%6£'8 00°ShL Y 00°0SL LY 00°€00°p 000 000
%00°0 00°0SL Ve 00°0SL¥E 000 000 000
%08 0€ 00668 00'000°€1 00°€00°F 000 00°0
%09° 1 LS19L°101 00°0STHLI £1°88¥°CL ¥8°0T0°L 000
%00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 L9'9T¥ 000
%99°801 (L8 L¥¥ D) 000S2°8T L8 L690E LI'PSET 000
%L9"8T 00°19L°L9 00°000°6 006£2°LE L99IT 000
%0786 PL8PFOI 00°000°sT 9z’ 155 v1 £€°€80°C 000
260070 00°000°1C 00000°1T 00°0 00°0SL° 00°0
%+tC 8L (00 €¥9°LY) 00°000°TZT 00°LSEPLI 00°0€¢°T 0070
2%00'88 (0o-s6L01) 00°000°06 00°€0T°6L 000 000
200001 00°0 00°08T°%1 00°08T°+1 000 000
%Z9'LL (00°8+8°9) 00°009°0¢€ 00°TSLET 00°0S5°C 0070
%00°001 00°0 00°0Z1°LS 00°0T1°LE 00°0 000
%000 (00°000°0¢) 00°000°0€ 000 0070 000
%16 13pd douBLIE A 123png 10 [enpy 123png poLog [enoy poliag

128png w10

8102/1€/S YsSnoayy, §10¢/1/S wor]

BI[|V JISUBI], UOTIQ) 1SOMLION - §()

JB2 A judLmny)

LNy

1210 - 000

wanuny)

woday ug papnjouj suonoesuel] pajsodup) - JUsWAIRIS [BIOUBUL]

1LSI( uoneIodsuer] £)unoy) Joowe[fLL

SL16
0ElL6

0ces
061¢
cols
1oLs
00I1¢

916¥
L16¥
orey
ey
0ose

Nd TTHFSF0 81//9 2ed

sasuadxs |e1o
SIQJSUBL], [B1O
aamipuadxq 21nn, 10J 941982y
pun, [BI2UID) 01 1IJSUBI],
SIQJSUBL],
SIVIAIDS PUR S[BLIDIBIA [€10],
Suiurel] 9 [oABL]
Sunaye
IDUBUIUIBIA SUSAIA
uoddng aanensiuupy
S30IAI2G [BUOISSJOL]
SIS PUE S[BLIDIEIA]
sasuadxy]

$22.IN0SY [B1O ],
punj J1S WoJj IaJsuel],
pun, [BI2U2L) WO, IAJSUBL],
(1) 11€¢ - swen
Jo1BA U0 Iauled vV LOMN
ende) Sunjiop

$20IN0SAY



[626TIy  [S90‘€9

[0S9‘€ot  [o¥E‘oT

[ogg‘0z  [SobT [
[osest  [zi6 _
[Fos'g  [g99 _
[Fern  [6S9 =
loegk'6  [z6L |
oot'g€  JoSgr |

sa[Iq sng [s8urpaeog

STe10],

| 218 O], 189 |

[ s[e30, A[yiuoy |
965t 6L MO R o QTURYSIB[D O] SUS[H 1S
06¥%6 P16 MDD Iaturey 03 puenIod
o lm T w  owoy/meuBmoT gy lmm| D )
€919 166 aidas J9TUIey] 0] BLIOISY
6€c'g 9¥9 JOT ST[[eAI0]) 03 310dMaN 3
LITL |9g€ 109 110dMaN 03 ST[[BAIOD Hol3ottoy EIEA O 1se0n)
[FoZ'g [g99 arol  [xo9] outse)) 9pUOY] PUBIL 03 JOOWB][LL| SSaIdXT] apUOY puLIn|
[Ferr 1659 Tanrepe R woaeS /epuoy puels) 03 1D ujoaury| 10199UU0D [RISEOD |
[ozt'6 |z64 e e PUEI0 01 ooureqiy | 10199UT0) PUBRLIOJ |
LEG'6 SS9‘9 LT (Aunop ypoN) Hodman 03 A1) ufooury
S/ .2 Eo, I ALdL % 31D U[0OULT 03 JOOUIB[LT, e
8051 IS1°E ALDL € YOOUIR[L], 0] YIBag UOUUR)) i
0LET ofo‘t aras [oeag UOUUE)) O} BLIOISY
S9[Iy sng [sSuIpIeog
[T0¢ LIeax ady “,&Eoz ‘polind eije(

HOLOHNNOD MN



8L0¢/L/9

o = H v m £E 53 <« I 2 o o A < 2 o m £ = = A < 9t ®m® & 3 < 5 % o 3
- 00008 _ : _ 000'e
- 000001 000
o 000°0ST 000'9
R ) 0008
09 000057 )
a3 o pO0'D0E - . oot
000'05€ Roe2s
001 000°00t i B 000°PT
- 000'05% — 0009t
(zoD jo suoy) 000005 SOINOY-10IPIUUOY—  000'8T
PapIoAY SBD asnoyuaaln (sa|lIN) panes LIANA uo sdii) Je8uassed
98¢ ZrP'c69°L | 2189 12£°901°C G90°'c9 wiol
(9'6T) Trt'sT (zev'T) 002 EV0'T TZL'EY 9'6€ GES'E TTL'EY 082'8¢ 60€'T 128
8'IVE 740568 €/1°9¢ 6ThY T0Z'S L6T'L96 T'T0T 8706 L6T'196 STeTL 196'8C 101
095 §SE'S9S 1956 §[SE 781'9¢ STL'08L S'TOE 12692 SZL'08L 0LE'STE SLEET aloL
0'9¢ ¥95' 11T 9/ 678 65t°8 870181 89y €8TV 820181 ¥or'EE ozr's aLas
(8°22) 0T10°0L (90£°T) 719 £vey 009'€€T 068 6V6'L DO9'EET 065'€9 000y ¥20
(‘oo (suojjeo) (suoy)
(saltN) | {suojjen) | (suol) ofesrijony| M sasnqAq | (sucyes) (sann
jo suoj) 200 3pIYyRA LINA 3PIY2A -138uassed)
penes pPeAEeS EIRITEY 3 pajelsusn ag8esn SINA
_u_w_u_c>< Sep 123upsseq Ja8uasse e suolssiwg |j@n4 sng "1s Ll sng a1e diys1opry Auag
; LINA [2N4 |ISS04 | jusieainb i usieninb e AL L RECE | e - ERES it tasy
H |EAIND3 b jusjealnby = -195Uassed 153 21e(Q-0]1-1E9A
asnoyusgaln jusjeainby 0d -01-1834
mu:n_u:_u JUBWlIOllod 21e-0}-1ea) SUOIle|NI|E) 3]BIpallIalu|

31va-0.1-4V3IA IDNVINHOIHId HOLIINNOD -€ d3l1S

1H0d3d IONVINHO4H3d 8102 HOLDINNOD




The NWCONNECTOR gives people an easy travel option to driving to the Coast or driving Hwy 101
along the Coast. Short stay or long stay, the NW Connector is available as it operates buses
seven days a week, and connects to Tri-Met, Amtrak and Greyhound. Riders can leave the
Willamette Valley from Portland, Salem or Corvallis to get to the Coast. Once on the Coast they
are able to ride from Astoria to Yachats with stops in seven cities along the way. Bus drivers are
local, friendly and accessible to answer questions. To encourage people to ride the NW
Connector, riders can purchase a 3 day ($25) or 7 day ($30) pass from the bus driver which
gives them one round trip to and from the coast and unlimited travel at the Coast. It’s a great
deal!

How do you ride the NW Connector? First step is to go to the NWConnector.org website. Once
you're there, it's easy. A map shows the different routes, and a Plan Your Trip tab is displayed
on the front page. Looking for something to do on the Coast? Click on the Explore Trip Ideas
tab.

Summer can be a busy time for driving to and from the Coast and driving Hwy 101 along the
Coast. The NW Connector is safe, reliable, and a way to enjoy the sights as you travel. Check it
out.

00001




NWCONNECTOR

Public Transit Across NW Oregon

Astoria

Seaside

Cannon Beach

Manzanita

b/ Tillamook

Lincoln City

Newport

Corvallis

Yachats O

ROUTE AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

nwconnector.org

)\




apIy ,u jig

d
OL1O3INNOOMU

o



Potential Bike Portland Promo Boost Copy Ideas

NW Connector.org

Availability of 3- and 7-day bus passes. One round trip Portland/Coast and unlimited bus rides
from Astoria to Yachats. Use the bus as a back-up ride.

Marathon bike ride over to the Coast and ride the bus back
Go to the NWConnector website to Explore Trip Ideas

Ride the bus to the Tillamook Forestry Center, check it out, and then bike ride the last 24 miles
to the Coast

All buses equipped with bike racks, storage for bike/back packs

Coordinate with the NWConnector for bike trailers to transport groups of bicyclists.

4o



NWOTA Management Plan Table of Contents

Introduction
1.1. Management Plan Purpose
1.2. A Workshop-Based Approach
Laying the Foundation
2.1. Values
2.2, Vision
2.3. Mission
2.4. Goals and Objectives
State of the Connector
3.1. Connector Member Interviews
3.2. Stakeholder Survey
3.3. “SWOT” Analysis
3.4. Current Program
3.4.1. Current Program Overview
3.4.2. Key Benefits of the Connector Program
3.4.3. Challenges and Risks for the Current Program
3.4.4. Top Regional Needs
. Taking It to the Next Level
4.1. Connector Governance
4.1.1.Authority to Work Together
4.1.2. Elected Oversight
4.2. Organizational Structure
4.3. Management Tools and Strategies
4.3.1. Regional Policies and Procedures
4.3.2. Regional Customer Service Training Program
4.3.3. Public Information Coordinator
4.3.4. Route Coordination Subcommittee
4.3.5. Regional Performance Tracking
4.3.6. Website Enhancements
4.3.7. “Joint Board” Meetings

5. Callto Action!



Top Regional Needs
Interview and survey participants identified the following top needs for the current regional
program.

IMPROVED MARKETING AND RIDER INFORMATION

Consistent and easy to access rider information on-line and increased visibility and awareness of
the system through public messaging and marketing topped the list of current needs.

INCREASED FREQUENCY AND NUMBER OF ROUTES

Stakeholder survey participants indicated an overarching desire for more frequent services and
more route options. Routes connecting Connector member service areas often traverse longer
distances through rural areas. As such, these routes typically have lower ridership than routes
that offer local circulation through urban communities. Making the Connector’s intercounty
services more attractive and convenient for regional travel will require increasing frequency on
these rural routes; however, this creates a dilemma for member agencies as they balance
resources to serve the greatest number of people.

BUS STOP SAFETY AND AMENITIES

Consistently comfortable, clean and secure stop locations throughout the region was a need
identitied by stakeholders participating in the online survey.

ENHANCED REGIONAL CONNECTIONS

Connector members desire to improve connections to, and transfers with, other adjacent
systems outside the Connector region. This includes Lane Transit, CARTS, Tri-Met, Northwest
POINT, Greyhound and Amtrak.



afu |t g10T ARJA :9]ep 0] ssa1801J UR[J YIOM IUsWRSRUR VIOMN \HNN[

‘SOLIISIP |
IRy 03 ADJImS 7 "OPIM-UIDISAS _ , 1
“ pappe aaey | SUONBIIUNUILIOD PUR BIED o1f] yuI] ‘@[qissod pe1s | AQJIMG SE yons ‘Sunfoel sng
| s1oulred om], _ 6108 Se ‘A[IJIMS [JIM 9UI[UO OO STowked SV VILOMN = OWD-[891 9PIM-LU1SAS ysIqeIsy 7 dr
_ = a—___ & i 5 St ety | NS
poau Sum[osal _
7 aq o3 steadde g10%e “ aLas *10399UU0)) 13 03 dyoads |
911sqam payepdn) welsAs uoneutiojut auoyd
W palewone ue juawaiduy = gr
sa[npayos ﬂ | " |
| AepiOH | |
pue ‘s[pwiuy | | MULI
, Sunaodsuely, Te0g Lod ” pue ‘pooj ‘a8e88n| ,ENMEGW
uo samrod | ‘s9[9401q 10] SpIRPUE]S LIOJUI0D
, Sunerduwo) , Joduassed Jualsisuoo dofesag | (T

"Gz0¢T Aq uoredo] i

do3s 10309uU0)) I0[PUI OB 1B |

SOIIUSUIE JOYI0 PUR ‘SI[qLIWL} |
‘SI91[oUS papuRIq apIAOIJ = T

, ‘Surpuny soueyuy |

w Szoz Aq ‘smofe
pauelsioN | Surpunjjueis AIDL
se ‘saseyd uy |

ssax8oad uy Apmis mmmoo¢ “.._mmm.ﬂw a1ordwo) | UoSIery |
8103 : P (1M PR[[BISUI aq 0] SellIUaUIE
| m.~E|.!i. B N FHEHHSIOR SIH L0ao pue sdojs Jofewr uo 9218y | g
uonedwod L10% _ aALdgs "911S(9M 10329UU0)) I}
01 950[D | 101 (001 Sutuue(d diury e dojeasq | VI

HONHINIANOD ANV SSHOOV dddII HAOAdNI T TIVOD

Neq uonaduwo)

0} ssaaSoag 108ae ] Sta] Uonay pedY] NVId NOILOV JOIDANNOD

|10% ABJA[ :d1e( 03 ssaa8oag

:.NEM.SEEQEM&NH«
J0122UUO) AAN 40ID3UHO) ISR



a8eg|e Q10T ARJA :91BD 01 591301 UB[J YIOA JUSWASRUR VI.OMN
JpINL) [9ARIL], | ‘ueld | juelmsSuo) wrelB01d Supavur "
ur SUISIIdAPY AR08 | SuneyIew [BNUUE 3] UT U0SAIQ) [PABIL], 9pN[OU] BIPIIA HOISI0LI0 STpUO, TSADg, |
" CEr J ? g | J19Y1 UI 10393UU0) 3] 2pN[oul
| | _ 01 10821 [PABIL, NIM MIOM AT
- _|| e = — = = \7 P i - . o U . o . L L E i
_ -asn
a191duIod ATeaN gtoc | aras 0} SIJWI0}SND 10J SARINIUL pue
)  AseasIIey) AIS(IM B BpIAOI] | HT |
911S(aMm U0 _ "SJUTIOJSIP UOSEDS
: , | Jumymsuo) :
papraoxd Sureq 61o0g ued Sungeaew [ENUUER UT Sa1391RI]S 9pN[oU] | S -JJO I3]J0 UED BT[] SUOTIIRIIR
| sdn [eAen auiog | PO J0]ISTA B30T UIIM J09UT0) az
e A S | B | |
, _ - *L10T Ul SUruuIgaq SIUaSe 9AY | _
W , /103 | [[® 1B JJB1S 10] UOISSas SuruIer] |
W pelerduro) w Suruwoq _ QIDL [enuue ue apaoad ‘sessed
f RUE) GEAIG e &.ﬁmﬂ.wé | I03ISIA JO 9Tes 9y} 10} wreaSoxd
Surures 901AI9S I9UI0ISTID
- Pue SUlUIRI} JDALIP B UYSI[qRISH | JT
UOLBULIOUL m [ o 3 e |
: : 10T -uIp100) AJUN02-aA1f 213 noySnoa;
orqnd yeurtury ’
R ur Suruurdaq LiE]ii] A[SnosuelNUIS SUOP
w SugasIey _ ‘BurouQ -dAT0AU] s1 1811 uSredures UONBULIOJUL
- o afang | agqndpueSuparemSnatng | gz
PIOY U0 e o urupy | *10]09UU0)) 91 10] uonisod |
_ “ 132UU0)) JOJBUIPIO0)) JUIUISA[OAU]
_ _ . _ afqng [euoiSaa e pung = Ve
_ ﬁ SSANTIVMY JOLOANNOD HLONWOHd % TVOD
Sidpspiaic: i Lottt s SR ST b et
, *93IS(aM 10309UU0D) *§9[A01q |
'810T 19q0P0 MN 911 U0 UONBULIOJUT aPLI U, aY1q apIaoId g ey 110dsuen 0] Sun{oo] SI8pLI
—Amnp 103 g10T ‘suondo yisuer uo 1aumred 03 SUAd SUIPAII] | JEIS 10} SOUIUAUIE PUE SIIIAIDS |
19s SUISIIAPY PUe SIS1[0A1q 1M 199TU0D ‘SIST[IAIIC 20URISIP | VLOMN [Paen Surpnjour wreigoad

aeq uonapduro)

198ae],

0] Ssaa804q

-3uo[ pue -110Ys A POPoaU SANIUIUIE AJIIUIP]

SWa}] Uonoy

OPRI/u o1 © YSTqRISH | DY

pPEI] NVId NOILOV HOLOANNOOD

-
g



afed|¢€ Q10T AR\ :9)Ep 0} $521801J UR[J YIOM JUsWRSBURIA VLOMN
. _ 7 | 7
, W Afpuow o1e[dure] Sunaodal ejep 91} SUISN “IaqUULTI eis ‘sIoquIau | |
" pajarduro) 5 . , _
, 8uro3uo (/10T [oke wo.j ejep [euorjesado A[iuour urelqQ VILOMN | J0309uu0)) JO saanorId 7

a8

, _ L UOTO3[[09 BIBP AZIPIBPURIS

_ _ 7 ‘Soull] I3]JSUEB.I] 9]1BUIPIO0D 0] ,
w , | sAem SSTIOSIP PUB ‘UOTIRULIONUL
JI0M SPaaU [[1S L10% g ssed J0]ISIA pUE 901AI9S
axeys 03 (LNIOdJ sepeose)

oy} 3 Suness) LNIOd pue _

YeIury Se U20s SIIIAIIS JISue)
1o130 yim anBoferp e uadg | HE

| JI0M SPIdU [[1IS 810% i AIDL “Auno) [[ryure our |

WIAISAS J039aUU0)) o) puedxy | €
ﬁ‘ S B S bk S
W $9IN0I
~ 0oEpue g AMyg [2des LT ‘(0€ ‘0z ‘9 AMY) S10pLLIOD
uo Suruaddey W 1SR0D 0] AJ[[BA UO S[IA] SITAIIS
_ | pue sapuanbaij esearur | DE
| : —_— by EERETERR
921TUIOD- NS oy TN )
e JUISn INOTIM | SuroguQ ” . SIUSC s Ll !
Suruaddery | JOIPIUIUIOY | pure 20IAIIS 10J0AUUOY) USIMID] ,
’ SOWIT) 19JSUBT] 9JEUIPIOO)  gE&
QIPIUWIWOI-qNIS ajepdn pue | ‘wrea3oad joqid 10309UU0Y) A1} 10 _
B 3UISn INOIM  momal Alrapenb | posedead sjqeiewn [euordal [euIStIo 913 a3epdn "9DIAIDS 10109UU0)) 0]
pajerdwo) qim ‘1oz | PUE MITADI 0 991} [UIIOINS I} IUIAUO)) ADD  so[qerown pajeurpiood dopasg  VE
W‘ ATIATTAA ADIAYAS TVNOIDTY HAOUJII € TVOD
: . s e AREEEIS i I (e HaE
paerduod ‘epuade uoIsstuIuIo) uoneodsuely, 7 ue[q JUeWaSeUeA]
uonejuasaxd | 4102 108310 Ay} U0 108 0] UOSIEIT LOJO UM JIOM | aidlL 913 Jo uonajduod uodn |
U0 YI0M dW0G ‘uonjejussald yutodiomod ajnuiw-or € aredaig sdnois opimoajels pue [euoidal |

| ojepdn 03 suonejueseld apuold | 93T

ol sousducy SuIa) UOTIPY peo1 NVId NOLLDV YOIDENNOD

0] Ssaa8o0ag 1e8ae],

5%



asug|tv

Q10T ABJA :91Bp 018521301 UR[J IO JUUIASeURIA V.LOMN

| | (VI 'yorou 0 |
m g10% | | JeIp JUa.LImd SI9LLIBQ SA[OSI PUR SIISIRIIS |
| ur ayerduro) L10% 7 opuord | yyaureSeuew renuayod ssnosip
' _ , 01107T) 03 paeoq s AouaSe soupred yoro
drdL woiy saanejuasardar susauo)  gF
7 V1O (1opea]  -Burpunj uoneUIPIond [RUOISAI
yim Suruoster| 10T | -0 IDL) J0J Surqqo[ Ul 29UL}SISSk ,
T LIT1 103 (VLO) UOLRI00SSY
, usuel], uoSaI1Q oyl 031no Yaeay HP
F - mmm.v‘mﬂowm W —_— T — - 7 - —_— — ————— - -
Aeprof | -ue[d juswsZeurw
, pUE ‘s[emiuy | a1} Ul papuUAWIINda SeaTe 91d0]
Funaodsued], Teoz , Lod 103 saprod [enrul Ystqeisa
, uo sapIod pue ‘[enuewr saanpadoxd
Sunerdwo) | pue sarod [euoidar e dopasg | OF
NG — S— S F ] e
_ UOSIBIT | Aq SelousIolyfe 1509 [euonerado |
PIHEIS 0N _ 0e0g LOdO [euo13al [BUOTIPPE 10] Y0O]
A | - . 01 Apnis paqielep e ajadwo) ” qt
| T s Q%WNM . sIauLIRq ‘saseyoand Jolew oo pue
% " guolun | 10100Uu0) | ‘SPOIAIIS SUNNSUO0D ‘SINIUSUIR
| 10su0 do3s quawdmba ainooxd
- Apurol 03 septunitoddo 10y oo | v
_ ALI'TIGVLS TVIONVNIA ANV TVNOLLVZINVOIO ASVAIIONI ¥ TVv0oD
oyeaIs Yy ‘JuawaSeurul ﬁ
poueIs 0N SuroSuo 610z Blep pue sduruajurew Juawdimba MO0 _ |

aeq

0] Ssaa80.ag

Aq yuowopdwy

uonajduo)

Surpnyour ‘uordaz a1y} 10§ sardojouye}
UOI}09[[0D BJeP dIRLIOME SUIPPE J8 Y00 |

e SUII] U0V

peo]

NV'Id NOLLOV HOLOANNOD

e



odu |8

_
auop i Jojjeatayy
3uraq A[enaed 7 8uro3uo igrogT

polIels JON A[enuuy

ssat8oad uy | g10%

QT0¢C AR\ :91ep 0] SS91801J UB[J YIOM JUSWRSRUBA V.LOMN

Juawdo[aAdp JO UOLIPUOD
e sjuatasoadut Jisuen) ajerrdordde ayew

0] 510399a1p Sutuued [BI0] YIIM 9]BUIPIOOD

pue spesodoad juswdo[esap Mau MATADY
“pasodoxd

aIe sjuatido[asdp MaU UM PIIIOU 3
01 [SB PUR BaJe 20IAIS IN0A UIIm Aduade
[820] yors Je s1030a11p Sutuueld JorjU0)

|
|
s SIIUIdIA
nv ‘sassoo0ad eaoadde
juswdo(aaap pue Suruueld [eoo]
0]UT 10309UU0)) [} AJLIZ2IUL 0}
o suonoIpsLnf [e20] yim Jpured S
sdoulIed *10109UU0))
| ARG 93 9PLI 0] MOY 9]BISUCWSP
103eUipI00) 0] ‘SI9]UaD I0TUSS SB
IGUALOAT] ons ‘satouade ANUNUILIOD [BOO] |
MM oy 400 [oeal ‘siseq [enuue uR U = gS
o - 9}ISgPMm I0JoQUU0) |0
9] uo 3110} 95ed & pP[Mq |
| jueynsuo) pue ‘wrerSoxd  s[rel], 03 1ISUBLL, |
BIPIIN §,41UN0Y) BWOU0S 0} Je[IWLS _

1deouoo Suneyaew e 1oy uerd
uonejuswa[dur ue dopasq | V&

e uonayduwo)

1o8ae],

0] ssaa80ag

SUId)] UOTIOY

ALTTIIVAIT ALINQOWINOD HONVHNA :€TVOD

peol

NVId NOLLDV HOILOANNOD

—
=



Regular Meeting 5/17/18
Tillamook County Transportation District P
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, May 17, 2018 — 7:00PM
Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR
Meeting Minutes

1. Callto Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 7:27pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Judy Riggs, Board Chair
Marty Holm, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer
Jim Huffman, Secretary
Jackie Edwards, Director
Merrianne Hoffman, Director
Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Brent Olson, Superintendent

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist
Cathy Bond, HR Specialist/Board Clerk

Absent
None.

Guest
None.

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.
5. Public & Guest Comments: None.
6. Executive Session: None.

REPORTS
7. Information: General Managers Report:
a. Financial Report: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the April 2018 reports. The District
has completed 83% of the 2017-18 Fiscal Year. The NWOTA Line ltem 4225
reflects 50% of partner contributions received. The actual partner contributions
are 100%. Implementing the Abila A/R module resulted in unkown changes to
the journal entry process for NWOTA partner contributions. Line Item 6000 is

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

L 41



Regular Meeting 5/17/18
the purchase of Bus #304. Director Holm asked if the bus had been delivered?
GM Doug Pilant reported the District took delivery of this bus and it has been
in service for the past month. Director Huffman said he appreciated the new
bus designs because they bring brand consistency. Director Hanenkrat asked
if there has been any discussion with anyone regarding getting TLT monies.
GM Doug Pilant stated he hasn't pursued the TLT funds and said this funding
must promote tourism. Director Huffman thinks the Board should help with
asking those questions to assist the GM.

b. Year-Over-Year Performance Report: YTD Ridership overall has 0.0% change
over the previous year (exact ridership numbers for overall service). The YTD
passengers per hour are -8.1%, the cost per trip was +20.3% while the cost per
hour was +10.6%, and the fare box return was -13.4%.

c. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the NWOTA
meeting agenda, minutes, and finance report with the Board.

i. Cascadia Connect: Portland State University students conducted a
capstone project designed to identify barriers preventing people from
using public transportation to visit Oregon’s outdoor destinations. The
students traveled to Mt. Hood, Mt. Bachelor, Tillamook State Forest and
the Oregon coast in Tillamook and Clatsop Counties to record their
experiences. On May 3™ the students conducted a public workshop to
report their experiences. They experienced communication issues
between District employees, inconsistent application of drop-off and
pickup location policies and when returning to Portland the bus assigned
for the trip did not have any rear storage for their gear. The students
reported the last mile from Hwy 101 to Nehalem Bay State Park is too
long for most people to walk. GM Doug Pilant said this report provided
valuable information on the District can improve the customer
experience.

ii. NWOTA IGA: Partners are moving forward with the adoption of the
Amended and Restated NWOTA IGA. TCTD will adopt in June or July.

iii. Pedestrian Access Project: Consultants and ODOT are working out bus
stop design issues in Lincoln and Benton counties. TCTD is in the
review process with the City of Rockaway Beach.

iv. Marketing: The Coordinating Committee is moving forward with a plan
to advertise on the BikePortland website and will purchase advertising
in the NW Senior Boomer Newspaper's Travel Edition. The Corrdinating
Committee is also planning to hire professional writers to travel the coast
by bus and write about their experiences and publish it in the Boomer.

d. Planning & Development:

i. Cape Kiawanda Master Plan: GM Doug Pilant provided an update on
the PC Shuttle Pilot Project Marketing Plan for the upcoming tourist
season. Tillamook County Public Works is providing permits to install
permanent bus stop sign posts and given permission for TCTD to place
signage on existing County sign poles to direct out of town people where
to find park and rides. Sandwich boards will be used throughout Pacific
City to direct out-of-town visitors to shuttle parking. Director Hoffman
wanted to be sure the signs are clear that the shuttle is free and
understand the Boat Launch Parking Lot is not free. The service will

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

2 4y



Regular Meeting 5/17/18
operate from June 30-September 2, 2018. The route will start at
Thousand Trails and end at Chester's Market. Service will operate on
Saturday and Sunday between 9 AM and 8 PM on Saturdays and 9 AM
to 6 PM on Sundays. Each trip will be 30-minutes long and will be
spaced 45 minutes apart. Director Hanenkrat asked if there will be a
posted schedule as well so people know when to catch the shuttle. GM
Doug Pilant said the schedule holders will be mounted onto the bus stop
posts, route schedule brochures and posters will be distributed
throughout town. Director Holm asked how it's being paid for? GM
Doug Pilant stated the District is paying for this service from the general
fund. Director Hanenkrat asked what the District will do if they are
requested to provide service to Rockaway? Director Holm added that
service between Nehalem Bay State Park to Manzanita could be
requested. Director Hoffman explained the City of Rockaway is a direct
recipient of TLT monies, which is used to fund their shuttle. Pacific City
doesn't receive any TLT funding to fund a shuttle. GM Doug Pilant
added that the County’'s TLT monies can’t be used for operations.
Director Holm thought TLT money could be used to promote tourism.
Director Hoffman stated TLT money is for the tourism in the off season.
GM Doug Pilant explained that the District's transit development plan
includes a strategy to work with the Cape Kiwanda Master Plan to
implement shuttle service in PC to manage parking during the peak
summer tourist season. Director Holm said he thinks the District should
circle back to this project after the season.

ii. Cloverdale bus stop. GM Doug Pilant reported that Director Hoffman
will be meeting with the Clover's Day Committee on May 25" to discuss
the future of wayside and bus stop.

iii. Grand Ronde Transit Development Plan: GM Doug Pilant reported the
Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde have completed their community
survey. YCTA has completed their Spirit Mountain Travel Survey.
Expect to see the results the next May 30" Grand Ronde Transit
Advisory Committee meeting.

iv. Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF): GM Doug Pilant
reported that he and staff met with our ODOT Region 2 Coordinator Arla
Miller to discuss the District's STIF planning. ODOT will allow rural
agencies STF committees be expanded to accommodate the STIF.
ODOT is reviewing the District’s plans to determine if they meet the STIF
planning criteria.

v. Special Transportation Fund (STF): The STF committee met on Friday,
April 27", GM Doug Pilant explained the committee discussed by law
changes for membership terms and term limits. The Committee’s next
meeting is scheduled for June 7.

e. Grant Funding: No Report
f.  Facility/Property Management:

i. TFCC making progress on tenant improvements. Director Holm asked
why the walls don’t go all the way to the ceiling. GM Doug Pilant stated
it was expensive to move the lighting.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3 %73



Regular Meeting 5/17/18

ii. Lighting Project/PUD: The interior lighting project is in progress and
should be completed by the end of May.

g. Miscellaneous:

i. Miscellaneous: RLS Comprehensive Review findings are resolved
except the Procurement Policy. GM Doug Pilant reported Jordan Ramis
clarifying what's needed with ODOT. TCTD accepts federal grant
monies and submet to the federal rules. TCTD will its State DQOJ
procurement rules for projects that don't.use federal monies. Once a
new policy is adopted Jordan Ramis will provide staff proper training and
answer questions.

i. Computer Services: GM Doug Pilant reported there is a new IT service
provider in the area who understands and supports businesses using
web-based applications. Will continue to work on this and report more
next month.

iii. Ecolane: GM Doug Pilant reported the discovery of mission creep in the
South County Dial-a-Ride service area. Historically, only volunteers
provided transportation within the service area. After TCTD began
offering NEMT service South County riders became confused between
dial-a-ride and Medicaid trips. To mitigate this confusion staff began
allowing 2-zone trips to Tillamook and Lincoln City for medical trips.
Following the departure of the last South County volunteer the District
offered very limited service. This resulted in complaints that involved
Commissioner Yamamoto who expressed concern TCTD wasn't doing
enough to meet South County dial-a-ride needs. Began offering service
to riders when a NEMT driver was in the area. Over the past several
months this practice evolved to where the District is sending vans to
accommodate South County riders. GM Doug Pilant said Ecolane helps
to identify and quantify the unmet needs in South County. Director
Hanenkrat asked if the District is providing dial-a-ride service in South
County. GM Doug Pilant confirmed that the District is providing dial-a-
ride service and 2-zone medical trips in both North and South County.
GM Doug Pilant said the District should address this while conducting
the fare policy analysis. Director Hoffman suggested reaching out to the
community once the fare policy analysis is complete.

iv. Stretcher Services: TRMC & EMS services are anxious for the District
to get the stretcher service implemented. It will be a great asset to the
community.

v. Dispatch Plan: Ecolane is very efficient and staff is developing a
dispatch plan to schedule dispatchers to work at the Transit Visitor
Center. Ecolane and Swiftly are both web-based software that can be
operated on computers at the District office or the Transit Center.

vi. RideCare Brokerage: Sunset Transit provided Care Oregon notice of
their intent to cancel their brokerage contract effective May 31, 2018.
Care Oregon asked them to continue operating until July 31, 2018. Care
Oregon has asked the District to review the RFP to consider taking over
the brokerage operations. TCTD has capacity with available office
space and high-speed internet and phone service. The GM will discuss
with Board once the RFP is received.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4 LM



Regular Meeting 5/17/18

Director Holm asked if the working capital change was going to result in the auditor
restating the District's cash position. Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch explained that
the working capital difference should be fine since the overall budget amount wasn't
overstated.

CONSENT CALENDAR

8. Motion: Approval of Minutes of April 19, 2018 Board Meeting

9. Motion: Acceptance of Financial Report: April 2018

10. Motion to Re-appoint Committee Members Ron Rush and Carol McAndrew to STF
Committee

Motion by Director Holm to adopt the Consent Calendar, with above-noted corrections.

Motion Seconded by Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further
discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

ACTION ITEMS
None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

11. Staff Comments/Concerns
GM Doug Pilant: None.
Superintendent Brent Olson: None.
Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch: None.
HR Specialist/Board Clerk Cathy Bond: None.

12.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
Jim Huffman — SDAO reported they are working with colleges to develop curriculum
to be for students to learn about Special Districts.
Merrianne Hoffman — None.
Judy Riggs — Thanked Cathy Bond for food. Complimented GM Doug Pilant and
Tabatha Welch for all their hard work on the budget. Additionally, pointed out how
much personal growth she’'s seen in Tabatha Welch.
Marty Holm — Thanked Cathy Bond for dinner. Thinks the District needs an hour
workshop perhaps before a board meeting to review the Strategic Plan as a refresher.
The Board agreed to do that in the next couple of months, perhaps July or August.
Board Chair Riggs asked that it be added as a discussion item next month.
Jackie Edwards — Thanked Cathy Bond for dinner.
Gary Hanenkrat — None.
Melissa Carlson-Swanson — Thank you too.

UPCOMING EVENTS
None.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

5

U9



Regular Meeting 5/17/18
Adjournment: Director Marty Riggs adjourned the meeting at 9:06pm.

These minutes approved this 215t day of June 2018.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or swmmarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks report a speaker’s exact words. [{ \ﬂ



Budget Meeting 5/17/2018

Tillamook County Transportation District
FY 2018-2019 Budget Committee Meeting
Thursday, May 17, 2018 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm followed by a Roll call.

Budget Committee Members Present:
Judy Riggs, Jackie Edwards, Gary Hanenkrat, Jim Huffman, Marty Holm, Merrianne
Hoffman, Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Pat Ryan and Ron Rush.

TCTD Staff Members Present:
Budget Officer/General Manager Doug Pilant, Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch, HR
Specialist/Board Clerk Cathy Bond and Superintendent Brent Olson.

Committee Members Absent:
Carol McAndrew, Anita Hanakahi, Elly Blaser and Bill Hatton.

Guests
None.

Agenda Adjustments
None.

Election of Budget Committee Chair for FY 2018-2019
MOTION by Merrianne Hoffman to Appoint Marty Holm as Budget Committee Chair for
FY 2018-2019. Motion Seconded by Jim Huffman. Acting Chair Riggs called for further
nominations, followed by none, she then called for a vote.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Marty Holm accepted his nomination and appointment as Committee Chair for FY 2018-
2019.

Reading and Acceptance of the Budget Officer’'s Message
Budget Committee Chair Marty Holm presented the budget officer's message for FY
2018-2019 into the record.

Line-by-Line Discussion of the FY 2018-2019 Budget by Fund

Budget Officer Doug Pilant reviewed the Amended Budget line-by-line with the
Committee, facilitated discussion and answered questions. By consensus, there were
some noted changes to the Budget.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1 4]



Budget Meeting 5/17/2018

ACTIONS
MOTION by Merrianne Hoffman to approve the FY 2018-2019 Tillamook County
Transportation District budget as amended and send it to the Tillamook County
Transportation District Board of Directors for a public Budget Hearing. Motion seconded
by Jim Huffman. Committee Chair Marty Holm called for further discussion, followed by
none, he then called for a vote.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION by Pat Ryan that the TCTD Budget Committee approves the 2018-2019 fiscal
year budget in the amended amount of $5,611,430.00. Motion seconded by Ron Rush.
Committee Chair Marty Holm called for further discussion, followed by none, he then

called for a vote.
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION by Pat Ryan that the TCTD Budget Committee approves taxes for the 2018-
2019 fiscal year at the rate of $0.20 per $1,000 of assessed value for operating
purposes in the General Fund. Motion seconded by Merrianne Hoffman. Committee
Chair Marty Holm called for further discussion, followed by none, he then called for a

vote.
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Committee Chair Marty Holm asked for any additional comments from the committee
prior to adjournment. Jim Huffman was happy to see the lease of the vacant office
space by TFCC.

TCTD General Manager Doug Pilant thanked everyone on the committee for their
participation in this years’ budget process.

ADJOURNMENT
Committee Chair Marty Holm adjourned the meeting at approximately 7:18pm.

THESE MINUTES APPROVED ON THIS 215t DAY OF JUNE 2018.

ATTEST:
Marty Holm, Budget Committee Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager
These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks report a speaker’s exact words.

2 4%



Tillamook County Transportation District
STF Advisory Committee Bylaws

ARTICLE | — NAME AND PURPOSE

Section 1 — Name: The name of the organization shall be the TCTD STF Advisory
Committee. It shall be an advisory committee organized under the laws of the State of
Oregon, ORS 391.800 Elderly and Disabled Special Transportation Fund, and is the
Special Transportation Funds Advisory Committee for the STF Agency, Tillamook
County Transportation District (“TCTD").

Section 2 — Purpose: The purpose of this advisory committee is to advise and assist
the governing body of the STF Agency, TCTD, in carrying out the purposes of ORS
391.800 to 391.830.

ARTICLE Il — COMMITTEE ROLE

Section 1 — STF Advisory Committee role: The advisory committee will perform the
following:

(a) Advise the governing body of the STF Agency regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STF moneys and STF-funded projects with other transportation programs
and services to avoid duplication and gaps in service while insuring that the governing
agency maintains its current level of service.

(b) Review the proposed distribution of Formula Program moneys and make
recommendations to the STF Agency;

(c) Review Discretionary Grant proposals and make recommendations to the STF
Agency;

(d) Participate in developing and updating the STF Agency Coordinated
Transportation Plan.

As necessary to perform these tasks, the advisory committee will develop processes
and procedures to identify projects for potential funding. The advisory committee will
review the projects proposed for funding, including the proposed recipient, project
purpose, intended user of the service, and the proposed funding level.

The advisory committee may recommend to the STF Governing Agency Board any
changes to the proposed distribution of Formula Program moneys or Discretionary
Grant applications it considers necessary.

The advisory committee will not lobby on its own at a local, state, or federal level:

however, if asked by the STF Agency for support of a specific political goal such as a
tax levy or specific bill they may be called upon for support such as writing letters, etc.

Page 1 of 4

y

7



Tillamook County Transportation District
STF Advisory Committee Bylaws

ARTICLE lll — ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Section 1 — Membership Qualifications: Advisory Committee membership shall consist
of individuals who reside within the boundaries of the area governed by the STF Agency
and must be one of the following:
(a) A person who is an elderly or disabled individual and uses transportation
services;
(b) A person who is an elderly or disabled individual and lives in an area where there
are no public transportation services;
(c) An individual engaged in providing transportation services to the elderly or
disabled;
(d) A representative of elderly individuals; or
(e) A representative of disabled individuals. -

Section 2 —Committee Composition: All reasonable attempts should be made to
recruit members within the five groups listed in Section 1; However, if this is impractical,
a committee may be comprised of interested members of only one group is necessary.

Section 3 —Appointment of Members: The governing body of the STF Agency shall
appoint members to the STF Advisory Committee.

Section 4 — STF Advisory Committee size, and compensation: The STF Advisory
Committee shall have up to 11, but not fewer than five members. The STF Agency
Administrator may authorize reasonable expenses.

Section 5 — Terms of membership: All advisory committee members shall serve two
three-year terms, but_and are eligible for re-appointment for up—te—fiveunlimited
consecutive terms. The committee positions will be divided into thirds, with each third
staggered in expiration so only one third of the committee be re-appointed each year.
The STF governing agency reserves the right to remove troublesome members for
impeding the STF process (see Section 11.)

Section 6 — Meetings and notice: The advisory committee shall meet at least
biannually.

Section 7 — STF Advisory Committee elections: An election of the members will
determine the officers of the advisory committee. This election shall take place during a
regular meeting of the advisory committee, called in accordance with the provisions of
these bylaws.

Section 8 — Election procedures: a majority of members present at such a meeting
shall elect new officers, provided there is a quorum present. Officers so elected shall
serve a term beginning on the first day of the next fiscal year.

Section 9 — Officers and Duties: There shall be two officers of the STF Advisory
Committee, consisting of a Chair and Vice-Chair. Their duties are as follows:

The STF Administrator shall convene regularly scheduled STF Advisory Committee
meetings with the concurrence of the Chair. The Chair along with the STF

Page 2 of 4 50



Tillamook County Transportation District
STF Advisory Committee Bylaws

Administrator represents the advisory committee at meetings and communicates
with the governing board of the STF Agency.

The Vice-Chair shall chair committees on special subjects as designated by the STF
Advisory Committee. The Vice-Chair shall assume the duties of the Chair in his or
her absence.

Section 10 — Vacancies: When a vacancy on the STF Advisory Committee exists mid-
term, the governing board of the STF Agency shall appoint members to fill vacancies.

Section 11 — Resignation, termination, and absences: Resignation from the STF
Advisory Committee must be in writing and received by STF Administrator. A
committee member shall be terminated from the STF Advisory Committee due to
excess absences, more than two unexcused absences from STF Advisory Committee
meetings in a year. A STF Advisory Committee member may be removed for other
reasons by a two-thirds vote of the STF governing agency board. It is the desire of the
committee that before accepting a member's resignation, the departing member recruit
a qualified applicant as their replacement.

Section 12 — Special meetings: Special meetings of the STF Advisory Committee shall
be called upon the request of the governing board of the STF Agency, the Chair, or the
STF Administrator. The STF Administrator shall send out notices of special meetings to
each STF Advisory Committee member at least one week in advance.

ARTICLE IV — COMMITTEES

Section 1 — Committee formation: The STF Advisory Committee may create
committees as needed, such as fundraising, housing, public relations, data collection,
etc. The STF Advisory Committee Chair appoints all committee chairs with the
concurrence of the STF Administrator.

ARTICLE V — STF ADMINISTRATOR DUTIES

Section 1 —STF Administrator: The STF Administrator is the TCTD General Manager.
The STF Administrator has day-to-day responsibilities for the STF program, including
carrying out the STF Agency's goals and policies. The STF Administrator shall be
responsible for keeping records of STF Advisory Committee actions, including
overseeing the taking of minutes at all STF Advisory Committee meetings, sending out
meeting announcements, distributing copies of minutes and the agenda to each STF
Advisory Committee member, and assuring that records are maintained. The STF
Administrator is responsible to ensure that provider reports are completed and
submitted as required, and will make records available to the STF Advisory Committee
as necessary for the proper function of the committee. The STF Administrator may
perform additional duties at the direction of the governing board of the STF Agency.

The STF Administrator or his or her designated representative will attend all STF
Advisory Committee meetings, report on the progress of the STF program, answer

Page 3 of 4



Tillamook County Transportation District
STF Advisory Committee Bylaws

questions of the STF Advisory Committee members, and carry out the duties described
in the job description.

ARTICLE VI — COMMITTEE OPERATING PROCEDURES
Section 1 - Meeting schedule: Biannually and special meetings as needed.

Section 2 - Quorum: A quorum is three or more members of the STF Advisory
Committee. A quorum is necessary in order to conduct business transactions and
motions to pass.

Section 3 - Decision-making: The committee will vote using a simple majority of
members present to make decisions as long as there is a quorum.

ARTICLE VIl — AMENDMENTS

Section 1 — Amendments: two-thirds majority of the governing board of the STF
Agency may amend these bylaws when necessary. Proposed amendments must be
submitted to the STF Administrator to be sent out with regular STF Advisory Committee
announcements.

CERTIFICATION
These bylaws were approved at a meeting of the STF Advisory Committee members by

a two-thirds majority vote on Thursday, June 7, 2018Tuesday,-April-24,-2007.

STF Administrator, Doug Pilant Date

STF Advisory Committee Chair, Ron Rush Date

Page 4 of 4 6’2_



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the General Manager )
to Enter into a Janitorial Services )
Agreement with Marie Mills Center )

)

for the Transit Visitor Center RESOLUTION NO. 18-08

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) seeks to
contract for the provision of janitorial services at the Tillamook County Transit Visitor
Center; and

WHEREAS, Marie Mills Center, Inc. is a qualified contractor to provide such
services; and

WHEREAS, Marie Mills Center, Inc. is recognized by the Oregon
Department of Administrative Services as a Qualified Rehabilitation Facility for purposes
of public contracting; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to enter into a contract with Marie Mills
Center, Inc. for the performance of janitorial services

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County
Transportation District Board of Directors:

that the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors
authorizes a total award of $12,438.48 to Marie Mills Center for janitorial services at the
Tillamook County Transit Visitor Center.

that the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the General Manager to execute the contract with Marie Mills Center on behalf
of the District.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 215t day of June 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

ok



Marie Millg Center, Inc.

Vocational & Residential Services

Sarving Tillamook County Since 1969

@'k/’k"’“ . &

We Build Abilities
1800 Front Street. Tillamook, Oregon 97141 - (503) 842-2539 - Fax (503) 842-8028

www.mariemillscenter.com

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

To: Tillamook County Transportation District Date: May 23, 2018
3600 Third Street Telephone: 503-815-8283
Tillamook OR 97141

This agreement is between _MARIE MILLS CENTER INC., and _Tillamook County Transit District (Transit
Center) . Marie Mills Center will furnish all marerials and perform all labor necessary to complete the following:
1time per day: TRANSIT CENTER

Clean 2 Rest Rooms (Men’s and Women’s)

Clean all sinks, mirrors, counters, toilets, dispensers, urnial(s), empty trash
Fill dispensers with toilet paper and per towels

Sweep and Mop all resilent floors.
Clean all glass doors
Wipe down/clean seating,

1time per week:

Clean Office:

Empty trash

Vacuum Carpet(s)

Dust Flat surfaces (we do not move paper’s & items on desks).

1 time per month:

Clean all glass windows and doors inside and outside up to 8 feet.

Any Paper product’s (Paper towels & toilet paper) supplied by Marie Mills Center Inc., will be billed an
additional fee during the month delivered.

Any excessive cleaning required due to construction work at the above mentioned site, will be done at an additional fee
and will require advanced notification. The amount of the additional fee will be determined and agreed upon in writing
by both parties prior to start of construction cleanup.

This contract will be in effect from July 1, 2018 to_June 30, 2019, and may be terminated by either party upon thicty day’s
written notice.

72



All of the above work to be completed in a substantial and workmanlike manner in accordance with standard practices
TCTD shall pay  Nine Hundred Twenty-one dollars and 01/100 ($921.01) per month during the months of
December, January, February ( six days per week) and One thousand Seventy-five and 05/100 ($1075.05) durin

the months of March through November( 7 days per week) for services performed. The total cost of this agreement

shall not exceed Total annual cost of $12,438.48

Tillamook County Transportation District will make payment by the fifreenth (15th) day of the month following the
completion of each month's services; services for a portion of a month will be prorated. If account halance is in arrears,
advance payment may be required before further services are provided. Past due accounts may be charged interest at the
rate of 1.53% of the Past Due amount per month.

Any alteration ot deviation from the above term or specifications must be mutually agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

** Except as provided below, or as otherwise provided by applicable law, Contractor shall defend and
indemnify TCTD and its officers, employees, and agents from all claims arising from the Services,
including claims arising from injury to any person or damage to property; breach of this Contract by
Contractor; or violation of applicable law by Contractor. Contractor will not be responsible for claims
resulting solely from the negligence or other wrongful acts or omissions of TCTD or TCTD's officers,
employees, or agents.

** Contractor is a “subject employer” as defined in ORS 656.005 and shall comply with ORS 656.017.
Contractor shall provide workers’ compensation coverage for “subject workers” employed to perform
the Services. Before performing any Services, Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance for
workers’ compensation coverage or other proof of coverage, or certify that no subject workers will
perform Services.

** At all times while Contractor is performing Services at the Premises, Contractor shall, at Contractor’s
expense, maintain in force a commercial general liability policy and a comprehensive automobile liability
policy. The coverage under each policy must be equal to or greater than the limits for claims made
under the Oregon Tort Claims Act with minimum coverage of $2,000,000 per occurrence (combined
single limit for bodily injury and property damage claims) or $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
and $600,000 per occurrence for property damage. TCTD and TCTD's officers, employees, and agents
will be named as additional insureds on an endorsement to each policy.

In the event either party files suit to enforce any term of this agreement, reasonable attorney fees and costs shall be paid
to the prevailing party, including any attorney fees and costs incurred in any appellate proceeding

Acceptance and participation are the same for everyone without regard to race, color, national origin, sex or handicap.

Marie Mills Ccnter inc. Representative Date

ACCEPTANCE



You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the above

agreement; for which the undersigned agrees to pay the amount mentioned in said agreement, and according to the terms
thereof.

Company Representative Date

Slp



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the General Manager )
to Enter into a Janitorial Services )
Agreement with Marie Mills Center )

)

for the TCTD Administrative Building RESOLUTION NO. 18-09

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) seeks to
contract for the provision of janitorial services at the District's administrative and
operations offices; and

WHEREAS, Marie Mills Center, Inc. is a qualified contractor to provide such
services; and

WHEREAS, Marie Mills Center, Inc. is recognized by the Oregon
Department of Administrative Services as a Qualified Rehabilitation Facility for purposes
of public contracting; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to enter into a contract with Marie Mills
Center, Inc. for the performance of janitorial services

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County
Transportation District Board of Directors:

that the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors
authorizes a total award of $3,859.44 to Marie Mills Center for janitorial services at the
TCTD administrative and operations office.

that the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the General Manager to execute the contract with Marie Mills Center on behalf
of the District.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 215t day of June 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

%



Marie Mills Center, Inc.

Vocational & Residential Services
Serving Tillamook County Since 1$69

AAFN

We Build Abilities
1800 Front Street. Tillamook. Oregon 97 141 - (503) 842-2539 - Fax (5073) 842-8028

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

To: Tillamook County Transportation District Date: June 15, 2018
3600 Third Street Telephone: 503-815-8283
Tillamook OR 97141

This agreement is between MARIE MILLS CENTER INC. and Tillamook County
Transpoertation District. Marie Mills Center will furnish all materials and perform all labor
necessary to complete the following:

WEEKLY: OFFICE BUILDING

Clean and Sanitize 2 restrooms (replace toilet paper, paper towels, and soap as needed).

Sweep and Mop resilient floors in 2 restrooms

Vacuum all carpeted areas including: TCTD offices, main conference room (if unlocked), lobby
& hall for all public areas, conference room near rental suite, and foyer

Dust window sills and other flat surfaces (papers on desks will not be moved or disturbed).
Empty Trash

WEEKLY: PUBLIC BATHROOMS

Empty Trash

Check and refill all paper products and hag soap
n

BI-ANNUAL

Scrub restroom floors in main office.
Strip and Wax Kitchen/Breakroom Floor.

Supplies: (toilet paper, paper towels, hand soap etc...) will be billed during the month
delivered.

All other duties will be costed on an as needed basis and billed separately.



Any excessive cleaning required due to construction work at the above mentioned site, will be
done at an additional fee and will require advanced notification. The amount of the additional
fee will be determined and agreed upon in writing by both parties prior to start of construction
cleanup.

This contract will be in effect from_ July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019, and may be terminated by
either party upon thirty-day written notice.

All of the above work to be completed in a substantial and workmanlike manner in accordance
with standard practices for the sum of Three hundred Twenty-one 62/100 ($321.62) dollars
per month.

Tillamook County Transportation District will make payment by the fifteenth (15th) day of
the month following the completion of each month's services; services for a portion of a month
will be prorated. If account balance is in arrears, advance payment may be required before
further services are provided. Past due accounts may be charged interest at the rate of 1.5% of
the Past Due amount per month.

Any alteration or deviation from the above terms or specifications must be mutually agreed to, in
writing, by the parties.

** Except as provided below, or as otherwise provided by applicable law, Contractor shall defend and
indemnify TCTD and its officers, employees, and agents from all claims arising from the Services,
including claims arising from injury to any person or damage to property; breach of this Contract by
Contractor; or violation of applicable law by Contractor. Contractor will not be responsible for claims
resulting solely from the negligence or ather wrongful acts or omissions of TCTD or TCTD's officers,
employees, or agents.

** Contractor is a “subject employer” as defined in ORS 656.005 and shall comply with ORS 656.017.
Contractor shall provide workers’ compensation coverage for “subject workers” employed to perform
the Services. Before performing any Services, Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance for
workers’ compensation coverage or other proof of coverage, or certify that no subject workers will
perform Services.

** At all times while Contractor is performing Services at the Premises, Contractor shall, at Contractor’s
expense, maintain in force a commercial general liability policy and a comprehensive automobile liability
policy. The coverage under each policy must be equal to or greater than the limits for claims made
under the Oregon Tort Claims Act with minimum coverage of $2,000,000 per occurrence (combined
single limit for bodily injury and property damage claims) or $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
and $600,000 per occurrence for property damage. TCTD and TCTD's officers, employees, and agents
will be named as additional insureds on an endorsement to each policy. ‘

In the event either party files suit to enforce any term of this agreement, reasonable attorneys fees
and costs shall be paid to the prevailing party, including any attorney’s fees and costs incurred in
any appellate proceeding.

9



Acceptance and participation are the same for everyone without regard to race, color, national

origin, sex or handicap.

7 MARIE MILLS CENTER, INC.
% — Gz 425/
Marie Mills Center, Inc. Representative Date
ACCEPTANCE

You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work
mentioned in the above agreement; for which the undersigned agrees to pay the amount
mentioned in said agreement, and according to the terms thereof.

Company Representative Date

(0



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the General Manager )
Manager to Execute Section 5339 )
ODOT Grant Agreement No. 32842 ) RESOLUTION NO. 18-10

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“District”) has received
a $96,250 grant from the Oregon Department of Transportation (“ODOT”) under Section
5339 of the Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended, which grant is memorialized in
ODOT Grant Agreement No. 32842; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors adopted the TCTD Long Range
Transit Development Plan on July 21, 2016 to ensure Section 5339 funding will benefit
the residents of Tillamook County; and

WHEREAS, the District applied to ODOT for a Section 5339 grant to purchase
up to 4 expansion vehicles and bus stop shelter and amenities; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors;

the General Manager is authorized to execute and file ODOT Grant Agreement
No. 32842 in the amount of $96,250 on behalf of the Tillamook County Transportation
District to aid in the financing of District capital projects during fiscal years July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020;
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 215t day of June 2018.
EFFECTIVE date of July 1, 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

Lo\



INTENTIONALLY OMITTED GRANTS.
COPIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing )
the Filing of ODOT Grant )
Grant Agreement No. 32855 ) RESOLUTION NO. 18-11

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“District”) has received
a grant from the Oregon Department of Transportation (“ODOT") under Section 5311 of
the Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended, which grant is memorialized in ODOT
Grant Agreement No. 32855; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to
execute ODOT Grant Agreement No. 32855 in the amount of $610,164 on behalf of the
District to aid in the financing of District replacement buses; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors:

Section 1. The General Manager is hereby authorized to accept and execute,
on behalf of the District, ODOT Grant Agreement No. 32855.

Section 2. This resolution is effective upon adoption.
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 215t day of June 2018.
EFFECTIVE date of July 1, 2018

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

t)



INTENTIONALLY OMITTED GRANTS.
COPIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the General Manager )
to Execute an ODOT Section )
)

5310 Grant Agreement No. 32869 RESOLUTION NO. 18-12

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“District”) has received
a $100,000 grant from the Oregon Department of Transportation (“ODOT") under
Section 5310 of the Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended, which grant is
memorialized in ODOT Grant Agreement No. 32869; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors adopted the TCTD Coordinated
Human Services Public Transportation Plan on November 17, 2017 to ensure Section
5310 funding will benefit senior citizens and people with disabilities; and

WHEREAS, the District’'s Special Transportation Advisory Fund Committee
conducted a project application process and met on January 6", 2017 to prioritize
recommended projects to be funded; and

WHEREAS, the District applied to ODOT for a Section 5310 grant to fund vehicle
preventive maintenance; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors;

the General Manager is authorized to execute and file ODOT Grant Agreement
No. 32569 in the amount of $100,000 on behalf of the Tillamook County Transportation
District to aid in the financing of District operations during fiscal year July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020;
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 215t day of June 2018.
EFFECTIVE date of July 1, 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

100



INTENTIONALLY OMITTED GRANTS.
COPIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST




For Board Meeting of June 21, 2018
Agenda ltem # 17

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DOUG PILANT, GENERAL MANAGER [‘: (ﬂ/
SUBJECT: ADOPTING FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET, MAKING

APPROPRIATIONS, IMPOSING AND CATEGORIZING TAXES
Issue

Shall the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 18-13, to adopt the FY 2018-19 Budget,
making the appropriations accordingly, and imposing, and categorizing the taxes?

Background and Findings

1. In accordance with Oregon State Budget Law, the Budget Committee reviewed and
approved the FY 2018-19 Budget on May 17, 2018 for a total of all funds of
$5,611,430.

2. Marty Holm, the Budget Committee Chair asked that the Board set the Budget
Hearing following approval of the Budget Committee. The budget summary and
notice of a public hearing (attached) were published as required by law. The Budget
Hearing was scheduled for June 21, 2018 and will occur prior to the Board's
consideration of Resolution 18-13 for adoption of the budget.

3. The Budget Committee approved the tax rate of $.20 per $1,000 of assessed value,
the permanent rate set by Measure 50. Resolution 18-13 also imposes and
categorizes taxes in accordance with Oregon Budget Law requirements.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 18-13, thereby adopting the FY 2018-19
Budget and imposing and categorizing property taxes.




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting the
Budget, Making Appropriations,
Levying Taxes, and Categorizing
Taxes for FY 2018-2019

S N Nt

RESOLUTION NO. 18-13

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of ORS 294, the Board of Directors of the
Tillamook County Transportation District is required to adopt a budget and make
appropriations for the District for FY 2018-2019; and

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2018, following public notice and a public hearing, the TCTD
Budget Committee approved the FY 2018-2019 budget and recommended adoption by
the Board of Directors.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Tillamook County
Transportation District that: :

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

Section 1: The Board of Directors of the Tillamook County Transportation District hereby
adopts the budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019, in the total of $5,611,430.00. This budget
is now on file at the District office in Tillamook, Oregon.

Section 2: The amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the Fiscal Year
beginning July 1, 2018 and for the following purposes:

General Fund Capital Reserve Fund
Administration $ 571,400 Transfers 3 0
Operations 1,662,867 Total $ 0
Maintenance 609,500
Volunteers 46,650 Bus Wash Maintenance Reserve Fund
Unallocated — General Administration Transfers $ 0
Materials & Services 0 Total $ 0
Capital Outlay 886,000 Vehicle Reserve Fund
Transfers 22,000 Transfers $ 20,835
Contingency 35,000 Total $ 20,835
Total $ 3,833,417
Special Transportation Fund
Property Management Fund Special Payments % 19,152
Materials & Services 3 41,000 Transfers 47,848
Debt Service 97,091 Total $ 67,000
Capital Qutlay 39,000
Total $ 177,091 Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance
" Materials & Services $§ 75,250
Special Payments 3,000
Total $ 78,250



Total Appropriations, All Funds: $4,176,593.00
Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds: $1,434,837.00
Total Adopted Budget: $5,611,430.00

IMPOSING THE TAX

Section 3: The following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the
assessed value of all taxable property within the District for tax year 2018-2019 at the
rate of $0.200 per $1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax.

CATEGORIZING THE TAX

Section 4: The Board of Directors of Tillamook County Transportation District hereby
categorize the taxes as follows:

General Government Limitation Excluded from Limitation
Permanent Rate Tax: $0.20/$1,000 $0.00
Local Option Tax: none

Section 5: That the Budget Officer, in accordance with ORS 294.458(3), shall file with
the county assessor two copies each of the notice required under ORS 310.060: two
copies of a statement confirming the ad valorem property taxes approved by the budget
committee; and two copies each of this resolution to adopt the budget, make the
appropriations, and itemize, categorize, and certify the taxes.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of
Directors this 21st day of June, 2018 by the following votes:

Aye Nay Abstain Absent
ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

Motion passed/failed by show of hands:

Gary Hanenkrat

Jim Huffman

Marty Holm

Jackie Edwards

Judy Riggs

Melissa Carlson-Swanson
Merrianne Hoffman



INTENTIONALLY OMITTED DRAFT
POLICY.

COPIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



